Title: Licensing Panel (Non Licensing Act 2003
Functions)

Date: 19 October 2015

Time: 10.00am

Venue Committee Room 2, Brighton Town Hall

Members: | Councillors:
Marsh, Simson and Deane

Contact: Penny Jennings
Democratic Services Officer

01273 29-1064
ross.keatley@brighton-hove.gov.uk

Democratic Services democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk



Panel

O
=
n
C
D
O

L

(Non Licensing Act 2003 Functions)

&

The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users,
including lifts and toilets

U

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for
anyone wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter
and infra red hearing aids are available for use
during the meeting. If you require any further
information or assistance, please contact the
receptionist on arrival.

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by
the nearest available exit. You will be directed to
the nearest exit by council staff. It is vital that you
follow their instructions:

e You should proceed calmly; do not run and do
not use the lifts;

e Do not stop to collect personal belongings;

¢ Once you are outside, please do not wait
immediately next to the building, but move
some distance away and await further
instructions; and

e Do not re-enter the building until told that it is
safe to do so.




Democratic Services: Meeting Layout

Lawyer Member Chair Member
Democratic Responsible
Services Authorities
Officer
Responsible
Authorities
Licensing Residents
Officer Representative
Residents
Representative
Applicant Applicant

Public Seating

Press




LICENSING PANEL (NON LICENSING ACT 2003 FUNCTIONS)

AGENDA

Part One Page

5 TO APPOINT A CHAIR FOR THE MEETING

6 PROCEDURAL BUSINESS

(a) Declaration of Substitutes: Where Councillors are unable to attend a
meeting, a substitute Member from the Licensing Committee may
attend, speak and vote in their place for that meeting.

(b) Declarations of Interest:

(a) Disclosable pecuniary interests;

(b) Any other interests required to be registered under the local
code;

(c) Any other general interest as a result of which a decision on the
matter might reasonably be regarded as affecting you or a
partner more than a majority of other people or businesses in
the ward/s affected by the decision.

In each case, you need to declare

(i) the item on the agenda the interest relates to;

(i) the nature of the interest; and

(iii) whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest or some other
interest.

If unsure, Members should seek advice from the committee lawyer
or administrator preferably before the meeting.

(c) Exclusion of Press and Public: To consider whether, in view of the
nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration.

NOTE: Any item appearing in Part Two of the Agenda states in its
heading the category under which the information disclosed in the
report is exempt from disclosure and therefore not available to the
public.

A list and description of the exempt categories is available for public
inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls.

7  APPLICATION FOR AN OPERATOR LICENCE APPLICATION UNDER 1 -148
THE TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LEGISLATION: UBER
BRITANNIA LTD

Report of the Director of Public Health (copy attached)

Contact Officer: Jean Cranford Tel: 29-2550
Ward Affected: All Wards



LICENSING PANEL (NON LICENSING ACT 2003 FUNCTIONS)

NOTE: There may be more than one item on this agenda, and as such
the item you are interested in may not be heard until later in
the day. However, the Chair reserves the right to alter the

running order of the agenda at the start of the meeting without
prior notice.

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.

Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on
disc, or translated into any other language as requested.

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Penny Jennings,
(01273 29-1064, email ross.keatley@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email
democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk

Date of Publication - Friday, 9 October 2015



http://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk




LICENSING PANEL Agenda ltem 7
(NON LICENSING ACT Brighton & Hove City Council

Subject: Application for a Operators Licence under the Taxi
and Private Hire Vehicle (PHV) legislation: the Town
Police Clauses Act 1847 (the 1847 Act) and the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
(the 1976 Act)

Applicant: UBER Britannia Ltd.

Date of Meeting: 19 October 2015

Report of: Director of Public Health

Contact Officer: Name: Jean Cranford

Email: Jéan-cranford@brighton- 1| 41573) 292550

hove.gcsx.gov.uk

Ward(s)

affected: Al

FOR GENERAL RELEASE

1.

1.1

2.1

3.2

PURPOSE OF REPORT AND POLICY CONTEXT

To determine an application for a new Operators Licence under the Taxi and
Private Hire Vehicle (PHV) legislation: the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 (the
1847 Act) and the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (the
1976 Act) from Uber Britannia Ltd, Tower Point 44, North Road, Brighton BN1
1YR.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

This application is for a New Operators Licence under the under the Taxi and
Private Hire Vehicle (PHV) legislation: the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 (the
1847 Act) and the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (the
1976 Act). (Appendix A: application form). This is new emerging technology and
officers have no previous experience.

CONTEXT/ BACKGROUND INFORMATION & CONSULTATION

This application is for a New Operators Licence under the under the Taxi and
Private Hire Vehicle (PHV) legislation: the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 (the
1847 Act) and the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (the
1976 Act). (Appendix A: application form). This is new emerging technology and
officers have no previous experience.

Section 80 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (the
1976 Act) defines “operate” and “operator licence”:



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

“Operate means in the course of business to make provision for the invitation or
acceptance of bookings for a private hire vehicle”

“Operators licence” means a licence under Section 55 of the 1976 Act.

Section 46(1)(d) makes it clear that anyone acting as an operator must have an
operators licence: “(d) no person shall in a controlled district operate any vehicle
as a private hire vehicle without having a current licence under S55 of this Act”
and a local authority cannot grant a licence (s55(1)) “unless they are satisfied
that the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold an operators licence”. So, in
simple terms, a private hire operator is the person who takes a booking for a
private hire vehicle and then dispatches a PHV driven by a licenced private hire
driver (PHD) to fulfil that booking. All three licences (PHO, PHV and PHD) must
have been granted by the same authority.

PHV operator responsibilities

Taxi and PHYV licensing is not an area where there is much scope for self-
regulation, but PHV operators do have a key role in ensuring that the drivers they
employ are fit and proper persons, and are properly trained in their roles.

The responsibility of PHV operators is to ensure that their drivers are fit and
proper persons; this licensing authority requires operators to demonstrate what
steps they are taking to ensure that their drivers are fit and proper persons, as
well as appropriately trained.

However, the role goes far beyond simply taking bookings and despatching
vehicles. In the course of making a booking and dispatching the vehicle and
driver, the PHO will obtain significant amounts of personal information. For
example, when a booking is made to an airport, and a return booking made for a
week or fortnight later, it is reasonably apparent that a holiday is being taken.
With a little further research (either by questioning the person making the
booking, or following reports of conversations between the passengers and the
driver) it will soon be apparent that the house is going to be empty for that period
of time. In dishonest hands this information is extremely valuable. Likewise,
where regular bookings are made, it is easy to ascertain when parents are
leaving children alone in the house, and so on.

It is therefore vital that PHOs are as trustworthy and reliable as a driver,
notwithstanding their slightly remote role.

How does a local authority satisfy itself as to the “fithess and propriety”? The
term “safe and suitable” is a modern interpretation of “fit and proper” but there are
some difficulties placed in the path of the local authority. Unlike hackney carriage
and private hire drivers, the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974 (Exemptions)
(Amendment) Order 2002 does not cover PHOs who are therefore not excluded
from the workings of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1984 (the 1974 Act).
This means that convictions become spent in relation to a PHO. However, the
ruling of the High Court in Adamson v Waveney District Council means that local
authorities can take spent convictions into account when determining the
suitability for a licence. The fact that the role of the PHO is not an exempt
occupation for the 1974 Act means that it is not possible to obtain an Enhanced
DBS check, but they can be asked to obtain a Basic Disclosure. This can be
combined with a statutory declaration as part of the application process requiring
the applicant to list all previous convictions, together with other material
information in a similar fashion to taxi drivers.



3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

It has been suggested that a working test of fitness and propriety for PHOs is
“‘would | be comfortable providing sensitive information such as holiday plans,
movements of my family or other information to this person, and feel safe in the
knowledge that such information will not be used or passed on for criminal or
unacceptable purposes?”

The licence is granted to the PHO on the basis of their fithess and propriety but
there is no overt mechanism to consider the suitability of those who work for the
PHO. There is no reason why a condition cannot be imposed on the PHO
licence requiring them to undertake checks (for instance enhanced DBS checks
and training) on those they employ/use within their company to satisfy
themselves that they are fit and proper people to undertake that task, and retain
that information that they obtain to demonstrate that compliance to the local
authority. Any failure on the part of the PHO to either comply with this
requirement or act upon information that they obtain (therefore allowing
unsuitable staff to work in positions of trust) would then have serious implications
on the continuing fithess and propriety of the PHO.

This responsibility will be even more important when the Deregulation Bill comes
into effect in October 2015 and operators are able to sub-contract bookings to
other providers. There are existing obligations on operators who seek to pass on
a booking and the first operator will always retain overall responsibility for its
fulfilment. BHCC intends to enhance this responsibility by placing conditions on
an operator’s licence to require them to set out how they will handle sub-
contracting and ensure consumer protection.

All hackney carriage and private hire vehicles in Brighton & Hove must be fitted
with CCTV cameras to protect public safety. This may not be the case in
vehicles licensed in neighbouring authorities.

Licensing authorities have the responsibility for ensuring the public travel in safe,
well maintained vehicles driven by competent drivers, as well as providing a fair
and reasonable service for the taxi and PHV trade. There are no statutory
timescales or performance measures for taxi/PHV licensing, unlike some other
licensing regimes.

Uber’s terms and conditions state the following:

“3. UBER'S ACCEPTANCE OF BOOKINGS AS AGENT OF THE
TRANSPORTATION PROVIDER.

Uber accepts Bookings acting as disclosed agent for the Transportation Provider
(as principal). Such acceptance by Uber as agent for the Transportation Provider
gives rise to a contract for the provision to you of transportation services between
you and the Transportation Provider (the "Transportation Contract"). For the
avoidance of doubt: Uber does not itself provide transportation services, and
Uber is not a Transportation Provider. Uber acts as intermediary between you
and the Transportation Provider. You acknowledge and agree that the provision
to you of transportation services by the Transportation Provider is pursuant to the
Transportation Contract and that Uber accepts your booking as agent for the
Transportation Provider, but is not a party to that contract.



3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

For the sake of clarity, your Booking will be allocated to the nearest available
Transportation provider by the Uber entity which holds the relevant operator
license”.

Although it is not statutory, all private hire vehicles in Brighton & Hove are fitted
with a meter and the fares are regulated in line with fares charged by hackney
carriages. Consumers are protected as fares are advertised and predictable.
Uber do not use this method, see 3.14 below.

Uber Fare Estimate (taken from Uber website)

“Find out roughly what your trip will cost before you request. Just set your pickup
location, enter a destination, and tap Fare Quote — the app will calculate an
approximate amount based on the expected time and distance, so there are
never any surprises on your receipt

We often receive questions about how reliable Uber is. “Will there be a car
available?” “Can | count on you guys for the New Year’s festivities?”

One of our main aims is to provide a reliable ride to anybody who needs one, no
matter how high demand is or what is going on in London. We won’t be perfect,
but we'll try our hardest; we've started turning on what we call Surge Pricing in
order to achieve a continued high level of service during exceptionally busy
times”.

Surge pricing (taken from Uber Blog: How does Surge Pricing work?)
When the supply of cars gets tight, we will raise the price in increments over time
and conversely as supply opens up, we’ll lower the price.

How does Surge Pricing maximise the number of Uber rides available?

We are able to get a greater number of drivers on the system when Surge Pricing
is in effect — it's basic economics. Higher prices encourage more supply to come
online. Higher prices mean more cars, more rides, more people getting around
the city efficiently, safely AND in style.

You'’ll always be notified when surge pricing is on

Any surge pricing event is accompanied with a pop up in your app of what the
price increase is vs. normal rates before a request is made (riders must OK the
notification), as well as immediately after the request, in case they want to cancel
before the car arrives”.

UBER keeps electronic records, stored in a “Cloud”; there are concerns about
the security of information stored and also how the local authority will be able to
access that information if they need to examine it.

The Significant Unmet Demand survey which is being carried out during 2015 will
contain a question on PHO licence conditions with a necessary proportion of
WAVs. Issues identified by previous unmet demand surveys include
discrepancies in waiting times for WAVs. The present WAV proportions (WAV +
PHVs ) is 41% for HC’s and 12% for PH’s and trends over past 3-5 years shows
these figures increasing year on year.

Representations received

Details of the representationsL a summary appears below:



3.18 13 representations were received. They were received from local businesses,
taxi unions, trade associations and from a councillor. Representations can be
found at appendix 5, 6, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20 and 21.

3.19 Representations received had concerns relating to “fitness and propriety”.

4 COMMENTARY ON THE TAXI LICENSING POLICY (BLUE BOOK)

4.1  The following extracts from the Blue Handbook for Hackney Carriage and Private
Hire Drivers, Vehicles and Operators (The Blue Book) states Brighton & Hove
City Council Taxi Licensing Policy (Blue Book) are considered relevant to this

application and are numbered as they appear in the policy:

42 “Section 3. Part A. Procedure for Licensing a Private Hire Operator.

146. General.

Anyone who makes provision for the invitation or acceptance of bookings for a
private hire vehicle must hold an operators licence (with the exception of those
who only operate vehicles covered by section 75 of the Act of 1976). This means
that any individual (group or company) which advertises the services of any
private hire vehicle with the services of a driver for hire and reward, or has a
mobile telephone or pager which is carried within a licensed vehicle then that
driver and vehicle have made provision for the acceptance of bookings for hire
and reward and will be required to hold a private hire operators licence.

Brighton and Hove City Council are subject to duties under the Equalities Act
2010 which includes the duties to eliminate discrimination, harassment,
victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by or under the Act.

In relation to the Hackney and Private Hire as the licensing authority we are
wishing to ensure that the needs and requirements of those with a disability are
being acknowledged and met.

Primary issues for the Council to take note of are:

o Mobility — this is being addressed by the introduction of wheelchair
accessible cabs. It is noted that certain service users who may have
mobility issues still prefer old style saloon cars. The trade should be able
to respond as appropriate where a particular type is requested.

o Visual impairment - drivers to be aware that greater assistance will be
required. As per the detail already included in this document.

o Hearing impaired — note should be taken that those with hearing difficulties
should wherever possible be provided with a text service.

o Awareness of those with mental health issues.

o Awareness of those with learning disabilities.

o Training for drivers on disability awareness for instance not assuming that

because someone is slurring speech that they are drunk as opposed to
having neurological disorder.

It is desirable that the operators can on request provide monitoring information.
What is required are figures on the numbers of journeys undertaken by those
with an obvious disability or where one has been declared — personal information



is not required. In addition where there has been an issue around a disability the
details of that issue and what if any steps were taken to address that and prevent
its reoccurrence.

This information will be required to be provided annually when the application for
renewal is made.

147. The Operator.

147.1 The application form must be complete and returned to the Taxi Licensing
Office.

147.2 Every applicant will be checked to ensure that they are a fit and proper
person to hold a private hire operators licence.

147.3 The applicant is required to provide proof of holding a radio transmission
licence (and planning permission for any aerial if required) if such radios are used
by the operator.

147.4 In the case of operators who invite the public to make bookings in person
at a premises, the prospective premises will be inspected to ensure compliance
with the following;

147.4.1 clean, adequately heated, ventilated and lit, both for bookings and
waiting,

147.4.2 if required waiting area has adequate seating facilities.

147.5 The operator premises to be licensed must be situated within the district of
Brighton & Hove.

147.6 The operator may only utilise drivers and vehicles also licensed by
Brighton & Hove City Council.

147.7 No licence will be issued until all licence requirements are met to the
satisfaction of the authorised officer and the appropriate fee has been paid.

147.8 All operators premises to which the public have access must be covered
by public liability insurance to cover all risks.

147.9 Planning permission for operating purposes maybe required and it is the
operator’s responsibility to ensure any permission required is granted and
produced to an authorised officer at the time of application.

147.10 All operators will be required to have a document setting out their policies
and procedures in relation to those with a disability. They will also be required to
undertake monitoring of use of their service by those with a disability and provide
a summary of monitoring in a format as required by the Executive Director
Environment Development & Housing

147.11 All operators will be required to have a document summarising all
complaints received during the previous year with any renewal application
whether upheld or not in a format as required by the Executive Director
Environment Development & Housing.

148. Notes.

Any requirements of legislation which affect the operations being carried out
under the terms of this licence shall be regarded as if they are conditions of this
licence. Case law has shown that anyone making provision for the acceptance of
bookings for private hire must be licensed in the District where such provision is
made (this includes such things as mobile telephones, pagers and redirected
calls by any electronic means) and such bookings must be fulfilled by drivers and
vehicles licensed in the same district as which the operator holds his licence. So



4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

if an operator accepts a call on a mobile telephone in a district other than the one
in which he is licensed he will commit an offence of operating in an un-licensed
manner”.

Uber were asked for information about they will comply with the above and also
for a document setting out their policies and procedures in relation to those with a
disability. On 4 August 2015, HCO received from Uber “Uber Accessibility” — see
appendix 4.

www.parliament.uk says: Both the taxi and private hire industries are facing
challenges from new technology, and from legislative change, causing concern
and anger amongst a number of operators and drivers. Uber is subject to
ongoing legal challenge in UK and other courts and its use by PHV drivers in
London has proven deeply controversial. Meanwhile, the legal framework in
England and Wales, including London, was reviewed in 2012-14 by the Law
Commission, which published recommendations and a draft Bill in May 2014.
The Government has yet to publish a response to this and indicate whether it
intends to implement the wholesale reform proposed by the Commission. The
Coalition Government made minor changes to the law in the Deregulation Act
2015.

The City receives 9.5 million tourism day trips and 1.4 million staying visitors per
year. The cultural and tourism offer in Brighton & Hove is crucial to the ongoing
economic success of the city; it brings both money and jobs including the large
number of taxi and private hire drivers employed in the city.

FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

Financial Implications:

This application would have attracted a fee, which is designed to cover the
Council’s cost of processing the application.

Finance Officer Consulted Michael Bentley Date: 22.09.15

Legal Implications:

As is identified above the primary test is whether an operator is a fit and proper
person or the alternate definition. This test is to be applied to the applicant
operator and not normally to any drivers who may be employed by them. The
individual drivers will have to meet their own test to obtain the licence.

Case law and Counsels opinion (relating to drivers and the applicability of the fit
and proper test) confirm, that for any piece of evidence to be used it must go
above speculation rumour or innuendo. There must be therefore be a strong
base for taking in to account any allegation of misbehaviour or inappropriate
actions.

Complaints about behaviour in foreign jurisdictions. We have noted that multiple
representations have been made about what has transpired across Europe and
the USA. Neither of those areas are applicable in our determination. This is in
part because there will be a different licencing regime and statutory framework
and part because we have to determine the application based on facts known to
us. On the basis of research carried out by legal while there may be many


http://www.parliament.uk/

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

pending applications, none as far as we can see have been determined and so
no findings that we can definitively utilise within the test framework. Even if such
findings were to be made they may well not be applicable within the domestic
statutory framework.

Domestic challenges: We note that there is pending within the High Court an
application made by TFL for a determination of the question as to whether the
App and its price calculating element constitutes a ‘meter’. This decision is
expected in early October and it is to be hoped that it will be available for the
committee. The fact that TFL have asked for a determination clearly
demonstrates that this is an uncertain element of the law and consequently of
itself it is unlikely to have the impact of not making the applicant fit and proper. It
may require a condition to be imposed depending on the High Court decision.
Tax & VAT; This has also been referred to along with the accompanying letters
from senior figures in HMRC. The HMRC is satisfied with the tax arrangements
of the Uber parent company and as such we cannot rely upon this.

Allegations of nuisance at airports. These are at the moment allegations. We
have no firm details that it has happened or that this is orchestrated by the
operators. This may well simply be the drivers as opposed to the operators acting
inappropriately.

Wheelchair accessible vehicles. These are a requirement under the Blue book
but do not go in the strictest sense to fit and proper. It may be viewed that not
providing them means that there is some inroad in to that concept and taken with
other factors may have a small relevance. It is noted that any new operator is in
any event generally given a window of time to grow their business before a quota
of WAV’s are deemed necessary. It would be unreasonable if this is common
policy not to give the same.

Insurance issues; it is noted that there have been concerns over insurance
provision with allegedly the possibility of obtaining work with Uber on the basis of
false documents. Our understanding is that this has been addressed in two
regards — the first is the availability of insurance by Uber themselves and the
second is a tightening up of the application procedures. This can be clarified with
Uber themselves. This may also raise concerns that if it is possible to get driver
status by use of fraud and so is the checking process for drivers robust enough?
Given the definition of fit and proper it is a reasonable question to ask as to what
the checking and vetting process is and how it can be enhanced if this was felt to
be necessary.

The meter issue manifests itself in a different format. Brighton and Hove has an
agreement with all drivers in the private hire community that they will have
meters. This is not strictly required under the law as this can be a privately
negotiated arrangement between the contracting parties. The Uber model does
not fit comfortably with this and so there is at least in principal (dependant to a
degree on the High Court decision) a departure from the blue book model in
certain circumstances (some if not all Uber drivers may well be metered). It is
questionable that this is a relevant factor within the fit and proper test, but it could
be a point of clarification.

It has been raised that there are concerns about the licensing status of Uber and
in particular our attention has been drawn to s48 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions Act) 1972. We are not clear why reference has been
made to this as this relates to drivers and not operators. The relevant is in fact
sections 55 to 57 as set out below:




55 Licensing of operators of private hire vehicles..
(1)Subject to the provisions of this Part of this Act, a district council shall, on

receipt of an application from any person for the grant to that person of a licence
to operate private hire vehicles grant to that person an operator’s licence: .

Provided that a district council shall not grant a licence unless they are satisfied
that the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold an operator’s licence.

(2)Every licence granted under this section shall remain in force for such period,
not being longer than five years, as a district council may specify in the licence. .

(3)A district council may attach to the grant of a licence under this section such
conditions as they may consider reasonably necessary. .

Note — 56 Deals with duty to provide information during the course of a licence.
57 Power to require applicants to submit information..

(1)A district council may require any applicant for a licence under the Act of 1847
or under this Part of this Act to submit to them such information as they may
reasonably consider necessary to enable them to determine whether the licence
should be granted and whether conditions should be attached to any such
licence. .

(2)Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing subsection— .

(b)a district council may require an applicant for an operator’s licence to submit
to them such information as to— .

(hthe name and address of the applicant; .
(i)the address or addresses whether within the area of the council or not from
which he intends to carry on business in connection with private hire vehicles

licensed under this Part of this Act; .

(iijany trade or business activities he has carried on before making the
application; .

(iv)any previous application he has made for an operator’s licence; .
(v)the revocation or suspension of any operator’s licence previously held by him;
(vi)any convictions recorded against the applicant; .

as they may reasonably consider necessary to enable them to determine
whether to grant such licence;

(c)in addition to the information specified in paragraph (b) of this subsection, a
district council may require an applicant for an operator’s licence to submit to
them— .



(if the applicant is or has been a director or secretary of a company, information
as to any convictions recorded against that company at any relevant time; any
trade or business activities carried on by that company; any previous application
made by that company for an operator's licence; and any revocation or
suspension of an operator’s licence previously held by that company; .

(il)if the applicant is a company, information as to any convictions recorded
against a director or secretary of that company; any trade or business activities
carried on by any such director or secretary; any previous application made by
any such director or secretary for an operator’s licence; and any revocation or
suspension of an operator’s licence previously held by such director or secretary;

(ii)if the applicant proposes to operate the vehicle in partnership with any other
person, information as to any convictions recorded against that person; any trade
or business activities carried on by that person; any previous application made by
that person for an operator’s licence; and any revocation or suspension of an
operator’s licence previously held by him.

5.12 There is a presumption for grant unless it is determined that a person is not fit

5.13

5.14

5.15

and proper and above is set out the fact that conditions can be attached and
information required to help determine the application.

Data Protection; concerns have been raised that Uber are guilty of Data
Protection breaches. To remind the committee this must be more than mere
speculation. Legal have reviewed the decisions at the Office of the Information
Commissioner. Only one reference to Uber was found and this related to a
complaint that TFL had not answered a request about Uber. We cannot locate
any findings against Uber itself. Likewise we can find only newspaper articles
suggesting breaches, but framed as allegations rather than proven facts. It is a
legitimate issue of concern under the fit and proper test to be confident about
confidentiality; it is legitimate to ask Uber about this situation. At this stage
however there is little or no evidence that the allegations and the reality match.

In summary — many allegations have been made, but it is important to
differentiate those that relate to matters abroad and are often multiple hearsay
and those within a domestic environment. Within the domestic environment,
much again is hearsay and should be treated with extreme caution. It is noted
that TFL and numerous other local authorities have licenced Uber. This would
suggest (but is not definitive) that they have not uncovered any concerns about
the operating company that would mean that they are not fit and proper. Given
that all English authorities licence using the same basic principles, this has to be
noted if we are to look at Uber in its widest context.

It can also be noted that Brighton and Hove have a very stringent licensing
regime, which has and is adhered to by the other operators in the city. It is not
unreasonable to use the bench mark applied locally as opposed to other
authorities tests. This particularly applies to the attachment of conditions.

5.16 There is the fact that deregulation allows work to be contracted out of area. This

will come in to force as of first of October.

10



Lawyer Consulted: Simon Court Date: 22.09.15

Equalities Implications:

5.17 There are some concerns: Data Barring Service checks have not been sought for
private hire operator companies. A prescribed proportion of WAVs condition on
PHO licences would assist provide a prescribed proportion of accessible/\WAV.
Enhanced DBS of drivers post deregulation may be essential when PHOs can
use drivers licensed by other licensing districts. Diversity is valued and strong,
safe communities are vital to future prosperity. Taxi licensing policy aims to
protect public safety including protecting children and vulnerable people from
harm.

Sustainability Implications:

5.18 There are no direct sustainability implications.

11



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices:

Uber application form

Uber Legal pages

Uber overview

Uber Accessibility

GMB rep

Streamline rep

Blank

Work instructions for dealing with complaints etc.
. Work instructions for dealing with complaints etc.
10.ClIr Mears rep

11. CAUTION/Square One rep

12. Trade members rep

13.A Cheesman rep

14.A Cheesman rep

15. A Peters GMB email rep

16. A Peters GMB email attachment rep
17.Child Protection flowchart

18. Licensed Private Hire Car Association rep
19.GMB rep

20.Martin Walker rep

21.Streamline rep 051015

CoNoOORWN =

Documents in Members’ Rooms

The Blue Handbook for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers, Vehicles and
Operators (The Blue Book).

Background Documents

The Blue Handbook for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers, Vehicles and
Operators (The Blue Book).

12



Reference 20_@___ Q éf“ é DHO@—-:}\ i

Brighton & Hove
City Council

" FOR A

. o3 3 T I s e -

Please write in Capital letters. Please compig.e 2. purts 27 aw oo & o 1S

-
sl M

1. Full name, address a i = 2 ¢Fh o merseeli} o md coa e o e, e Oee = priats Twe

UBER  SRITANNIA  (iTed.
OFRCE 1123 , Helwo HousEe
OLD _ (RANADA. . STUDWCS . 2 ATRERTTON _ STREET
HMANC HESTER M’% %&S

\ . J
~
2. Trading, Person(s} or Limited Company and Telephone Mumber which it s intended to operate private hire vehicles. This may be
made available to the pubiic. .
R RRITANNIA LHITE
Trading, Person{s) or Limited Company Name BC. O DWWTANNA (t il V-0
Address(s) from wnich it 5 irtendes 1o oparaie privals ars venioes, (vily D lolaiad Wit the City of Brighton & Hove)
— - . -
TOVNUER, PO:N ) L%L.‘L ,
NORTHW LZOAD ;
BRIGHTON . BN L YR
Telephone Number (This must e 2 landline number which is answared within the City of Brighton & Hove)
\
e — ™

3. Registered office of limited company if different from above

vesQ NoX(

4. Is there a walting rcom for the use of the public al thav'those acd

& Counc!

a) licensed by Brighton & How

b) licensed by any other Councii /

A N D

\
[5. How many private hire vehicles are vou cperaling from your
[6. Are the vehicles equipped with two way radic and or dala uris? YESQ NO/‘%

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Disability Policies & Procecures YES 4 NO / Surnmary of Monitoring YES T NOLS
Fee £ Q-’D S
Licencenumper ___ issued ON Vaidtom untit

13



14



7. If the applicant is a partnership or limited company, give the full

ames, dates of birth, and addresses of all partners or directors and
company secretary _ . .
EAREN.  WHLKER BRENT  CALLINICOS
Dob=  26/02/ 1472 OB R/ | 465
L2 284h Shreel 292 ATHERTON  STREET
SANL_FRANCISo, CAGLNRL . AtHeRToN, A o293
USA USA

\.

s ™~
8. Has any person or company named above ever appiied for an Operator’s ficence before, other than the existing licence which you are
applying to renew, fo this Council or to any other Council? YES QO NO QO
if YES, when and where was that application made? MANQWE@TE@ ZO\ Lg Bt GQRNTED
LEECDS 20\ - GRANTED
B N GAM 2015 . - ERANTED.

. J

e N\
9. Does any parson or company ramsd above hold any of the following ficences issued by this Council or by any other Council — private hire
driver licence; private hire vehicle licence; hackney carriage driver lic

If YES give details:

ence; hackney carriage vehicle licence YES O NOE

o /
4 N
10. Has any person or ¢o ar ficence, private hire vehicle licence, private hire operator
licence, hackney carriage ich a licence suspended or revoked?
yesQ NOW
If YES give details, inciuding the name of the Councll, the date and the iicence numbers:
\ v
' N
11. What {rade or business i 135 83CH ¢ wd above carried on« prior to applying for this licence and where?
PRIVATE  HRE  OPERATOR
\ J
e N
12. Is or Has any person named above been a

If YES give the foliowing information about
each company; all convictions in relation 10 any offence recorded against
applied for a private hire f\pmamr licence

any of those companiss Dy

ey
i

it

Counc

director or company secrétary ¢of any othe
:ch of those companies: Company

NS O any cther Cou il any revoo

her iimited company? YES 1 NO\ﬁ
d registerad office; trade or business carried on by
“ormpanies; whether any of those companies ever

suspension of a private hire operator licence issued to

2me :

t any of those

an
¢
L

~

1Q0y




16



13. Declarations
WARNING It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement or to omit any material particular:
DISCLOSURE AND BARRING (DBS) Brighton and Hove City Council complies with the DBS Code of Practice. Available
on request.
Give details of all Convictions (whether or not spent), Cautions, Conditional Cautions, Community Resolutions,
Anti Scciel Behavizur Orders, Criminal Behaviour Orders, County Court and High Court Injunctions, including Injunctions
to prevent nuisance and annovance or Fixed Penalty Notices (personally or business related) recorded against you and
any Pending Proceedings.
See guidance on page 4,

Crimina! Convictions/Cautions

Please gi/e detziis of all Criminal Convictions/Cautions {if none writs r
! . T P . 7 I
4 Date of Conviction ; Cout | Penalty
? 1
j f
| |
! I
{ ,n\’ i i; ?
‘\4 (JFQ, - | f |
\ J
Conditional Gauii @?’235 Community Besoluions, &nil Socizsl Behaviour Orders, Criminal Behaviour
Orders, County Court and High @mﬁ.ﬁ infunctions, including Injunctions to prevent nuisance and
annoyance or @sx i Penaity Notices {personally or business related])
Please give detzils of & oove (i none write nonsgl
( Date : Court , Tyoe of Record : Penalty / Action h
Noae -
. J
Pending Court/Crimainal Broceed
Please give detalls of 2l Pending Proc
M A ~ . - ™
1 Date of Conviction Court Offence Penalty
"t
None -
L b,
Motoring Convicilons
Please give details of ail Motoring Convictions accrued in jast 4 years (i none write none)
( Date of Conviction Court Offence : Penalty )
- /




18



We may. aISO cn & i 9o

i
iy

o] SiGse inf
troller_for the pumosm of m Dars ’r'*r, Sop 1[7 A

19



20



STATUTORY DECLARATION

The following statutory declaration has been completed in front of a Solicitor or Justice of the Peace.

The purpose of the statutory declaration is to provide confirmation under oath that | am a fit and
proper person {o hold a private hire operator licence issued by 5. Council under the
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1976.

I, KAREN WALKER OF 112 28TH STREET, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94131, USA,ACT AS A
DIRECTOR OF UBER BRITANNIA LIMITED AND | HAVE BEEN A DIRECTOR OF UBER
BRITANNIA LIMITED FROM 20" DECEMBER 2013

THE HEAD OFFICE FOR UBER BRITANNIA LIMITED IS SITUATED AT 1123 HELLO HOUSE,
OLD GRANADA STUDIOS, 2 ATHERTON STREET, MANCHESTER, M3 3GS

| hereby do solemnly and sincerely declare:

That | am a director of Uber Britannia Limited, a technology company. The stalements, information
and particulars contained in the document entitled ™ B¢ it n ~ COUNCIL APPLICATION
FOR A LICENCE TO OPERATE PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLES" has been completed and signed on
my behalf and was produced and annexed to be true in all respects.

| can confirm we will carry out operations in %(\ w(O{\ from s ?’“f i R QOA:) .
BRGHRoN BNt VPR

I can ¢confirm that | have no criminal convictions against my name and that | have not been charged

with any criminal offence that is awaiting legal action.

1 make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and by virtue of the
Provisions of the Statutory Declarations Act 1835.

Signed /Dmm/_d

Date /yh\\\é

KAREN WALKER, Director Uber Britannia

S atfacted .

.....................................

Before me (NAame): .....ooevvveriie e e rereinesieri
Title and Role: .........

Sclicitor/Commissioner for Oaths/Officer of the Court appointed by the Judge to take affidavits/
Justice of the Peace (please delete as appropriate)

21



22



CALIFORNIA JURAT WITH AFFIANT STATEMENT
Ee e e S Y S

GOVERNMENT CODE § 8202
P PO A OO e e e e S e

¥} See Attached Document (Notary to cross out lines 1-6 below)
__ See Statement Below (Lines 1-6 to be completed only by document signerfs], not Notary)

Signature of Document Signer No. 1 Signature of Document Signer No. 2(?@75&)

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthiulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of Califomia

County ofdzen  Fraucseo

SELERE HAKOBYAN |
COMM. #2067657 =z
Notary Public - California &
San Francisco Counly =

My Comm. Expires May 16, 2018}

Seal
Place Notary Seal Above

OPTIONAL

Subscribed and sworn to {or affirmed) befare me

onthis _ 77 dayof QUarch o0 15~

by Date Monith Year

N__Kalgy W olkep

Namef{s) of Signerf(s)

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence
to be the person(s) who appeared before me.

(Hatup ~

Signature
Signaturé_&f Notary Public

Though this section is optional, completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document

Title or Type of Document: EXMM W@\. Document Date:

Numberof Pages: Signer{s) Other Than Named Abovae:

©2014 National Notary Association - www.NationalNoltary.org » 1.600.US N TARY (1-800-876-6827)  ltem #5810

23



24



STATUTORY DECLARATION

The following statutary declaration has been completed in front of a Solicitor or Justice of the Peace.

The purpose of the statutory declaration is to provide confirmation under oath that | am a fit and
proper person to hold a private hire operator licence issued by ‘E)Q 6&:&:20 Council under the
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1976.

I, BRENT CALLINICOS OF 393 ATHERTON STREET, ATHERTON, CA 94027, USA,ACT AS A
DIRECTOR OF UBER BRITANNIA LIMITED AND | HAVE BEEN A DIRECTOR OF UBER
BRITANNIA LIMITED FROM 20" DECEMBER 2013

THE HEAD OFFICE FOR UBER BRITANNIA LIMITED IS SITUATED AT 1123 HELLO HOUSE,
OLD GRANADA STUDIOS, 2 ATHERTON STREET, MANCHESTER, M3 3GS

| hereby do solemnly and sincerely declare:

That | am a director of Uber Britannia Limited. The statements, information and particulars contained

in the document entitled " E;aé&bn COUNCIL APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO
OPERATE PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLES" has been completed and signed on my behalf and was

produced and annexed to be true in all respects,

| can confirm we will carry out operations ln&ﬁ&‘mﬂ_ from \F ares QO\(\)( LLL M’\(”H’\ Roaé -
T R GHoN N IR

I can confirm that | have no criminal convictions against my name and that | have not been charged

with any criminal offence that is awaiting legal action.

| make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and by virtue of the
Provisions of the Statutory Declargfighs Act 1835,

Date “/O%/(LQ’T .........

BRENT CALLINICOS, Director Uber Britannia

Befare me (name): .......ooveveeeavriivinn e eereeennns ;

Title and ROl voveveiir it e et

25



26



CALIFORNIA JURAT WITH AFFIANT STATEMENT GOVERNMENT CODE § 8202

E/See Attached Document {Notary to cross out lines 1-6 below)
" See Statement Below (Lines 1-6 to be completed only by document signer(s], not Notary)

Signature of Document Signer No. 1 Signature of Document Signer No. 2 {if a\nﬂ\

A notary public or other officer complating this certificate verifies only the identity of the Individual who signed the
document to which this cerlificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California Subscribed and swom to {or affirmed) before me

County of : ]
ty onthis _{! _ dayof f}"’\afd\. ,20_(5
by Date Month Year

— 1_Breat G llnleos
SELERE HAKOBYAN —
. #2087657 =z : .

N bl Caloraia 2 na e :

San Francisco County = Name(s) of Signer(s)
My Comm, Expires May 10, 2018 ]

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory svidence
to be the person(s) who appeared before me.

Signature %&T’

Sigrfatute of Notary Public

Seal
Flace Notary Seal Above

OFTIONAL

Though this section is optional, cornpleting this information can deter aiteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended docurment.

Description of Attached Docyment
Title or Type of Document;

27



28



CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
ON CHANGE OF NAME

Company Number 8823469

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that under the
Companies Act 2006:

HINTER UK LIMITED

a company incorporated as private limited by shares, having its registered office
situated in England and Wales, has changed its name to:

UBER BRITANNIA LIMITED

Given at Companies House on 28th August 2014.

The above information was communicated by electronic means and authenticated by
the Registrar of Companies under section 1115 of the Companies Act 2006

ROF ¢,
S e

)
\ .
x »
b2}
Q
-

g
m THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF THE

Companies House REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

LEg A

29



30



LEGAL

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Last Updated: December 8th, 2014
I United Kingdom J

PART 1: BOOKING SERVICE

TERMS
1. DEFINITIONS.

"Booking Services' means the services set forth in paragraph 4 of this Part 1, which shall be

provided to you by Uber acting as the agent of the Transportation Provider.

"Transportation Provider" means the provider to you of transportation services, including
without limitation any drivers or vehicle operators licensed in accordance with the Regulations.
"Uber" shall mean Uber London Limited, a private limited liability company incorporated and
registered in England and Wales with company number 8014782 whose registered office is at 1+
Floor Focus Point, 21 Caledonian Road, London, United Kingdom, N1 9GB; and Uber Britannia
Limited, a private limited liability company incorporated and registered in England and Wales
with company number 8823469 whose registered office is at Office 1123 Old Granada Studios, 2
Atherton Street, Manchester, United Kingdom, M3 3GS.

"Uber App" means the software application and related services provided by Uber B.V. to you
pursuant to terms and conditions set forth in Part 2.

"Website' shall mean www.uber.com.

2. PHV REGULATIONS.

Pursuant to the Local Government Miscellaneous Act 1976 and any related local government
regulations pertaining to the operation of Private Hire Vehicles (together the '"Regulations'), a

private hire booking made by you must be accepted by a person that holds a relevant PHV

31


https://www.uber.com/legal/terms
https://www.uber.com/legal/privacy
https://www.uber.com/legal/copyright
https://www.uber.com/security
https://www.uber.com/legal/other

operator's licence. Uber is the holder of such a PHV operator license in each of the jurisdictions in
which it operates, and as set out in paragraph 3 below accepts at its registered address and/or

operations centre private hire bookings made by you using the Uber App (""Bookings").

3. UBER'S ACCEPTANCE OF BOOKINGS AS
AGENT OF THE TRANSPORTATION
PROVIDER.

Uber accepts Bookings acting as disclosed agent for the Transportation Provider (as principal).
Such acceptance by Uber as agent for the Transportation Provider gives rise to a contract for the
provision to you of transportation services between you and the Transportation Provider (the
"Transportation Contract'). For the avoidance of doubt: Uber does not itself provide
transportation services, and Uber is not a Transportation Provider. Uber acts as intermediary
between you and the Transportation Provider. You acknowledge and agree that the provision to
you of transportation services by the Transportation Provider is pursuant to the Transportation
Contract and that Uber accepts your booking as agent for the Transportation Provider, but is not a
party to that contract.

For the sake of clarity, your Booking will be allocated to the nearest available Transportation

provider by the Uber entity which holds the relevant operator license.

4. THE PROVISION OF BOOKING SERVICES
BY UBER.

Uber provides certain services through the Uber App installed on your GPS-enabled smartphone

(the "Booking Services'). The Booking Services provided by Uber include:

The acceptance of Bookings at its registered address and/or operations centre in
accordance with paragraph 3 above, but without prejudice to Uber's right at its sole
and absolute discretion to decline any Booking you seek to make;

Allocating each accepted Booking to the nearest available Transportation Provider via
such means as Uber may choose;

Remotely monitoring (from Uber's operations centres) the performance of the
Booking by the Transportation Provider;

Receipt of and dealing with feedback, questions and complaints relating to Bookings,
which may be made by email: support@uber.com. Uber encourages you to provide
your feedback if any of the transportation services provided by the Transportation
Provider do not conform to your expectations; and

Managing any lost property queries relating to Bookings.

5. PAYMENT.

The Booking Services are provided by Uber to you free of charge. Uber reserves the right to

introduce a fee for the provision of the Booking Services. If Uber decides to introduce such a fee,

32



Uber shall inform you accordingly and allow you to either continue or terminate the Booking
Services at your option.

The rates that apply for the transportation services provided by the Transportation Provider can be
found on the Website and through the Uber App. These may be modified or updated from time to
time. It is your responsibility to remain informed about the current rates for the transportation

services.

6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

Uber will not be liable to you in respect of any acts or omissions of its employees, agents or sub-
contractors, whether such liability arises in contract (by way of indemnity or otherwise), tort
(including negligence), misrepresentation, breach of statutory duty, restitution or otherwise,
provided that nothing in these Terms and Conditions will limit or exclude Uber's liability to you
for personal injury or death caused directly by Uber's negligence.

7. APPLICABLE LAW.

The Booking Services and the Booking Service Terms set out in this Part 1, and all non-
contractual obligations arising in any way whatsoever out of or in connection with the Booking
Service Terms shall be governed by, construed and take effect in accordance with the laws of
England and Wales.

Any dispute, claim or matter of difference arising out of or relating to the Booking Services or

Booking Service Terms is subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of England and Wales.

PART 2: USER TERMS

These User Terms apply to your visit to and your use of our website at (the

"Website'), the Uber App (as defined in Part 1 above) as well as to all other information,
recommendations and/or services provided to you on or through the Website and the Uber App
(together the "Services'), but for the avoidance of doubt these User Terms do not apply to the
Booking Services defined and described in Part 1 above.

Please read these User Terms carefully before downloading the Uber App and/or using the

Services.

1. UBER.

Your contracting partner in relation to your use of the Website, the Uber App and/or the Services
is Uber B.V., a private limited liability company established in the Netherlands, having its offices
at Vijzelstraat 68, 1017 HL, Amsterdam, the Netherlands, registered at the Chamber of Commerce

under number 55808646 (" Uber").

2. WHAT SERVICES DOES UBER PROVIDE?

33


http://www.uber.com/

The Uber App and the Website provide means to enable you to obtain transportation services
offered by third party transportation providers, drivers or vehicle operators (the "Transportation
Provider"). In relation to Bookings, the Website and the Uber App enable you to access the

Booking Services provided by Uber described in Part 1 above.
3. YOUR UBER ACCOUNT.

By using the Uber App and/or the Services, you enter into a contract with Uber (the "Contract").
In order to be able to use the Uber App or the Services, you first need to set up your personal
account. In order to do so, you must first provide Uber with your personal information, mobile
telephone number and credit card data. Upon successful completion of your signing up with Uber,
Uber will provide you with a personal account, accessible for you with a password of your choice.
You have to be 18 years of age or older to use the Uber App and the Services. If you reside in a
jurisdiction that restricts the use of the Uber App or the Services because of age, or restricts the
ability to enter into agreements such as these User Terms due to age, you must abide by such age
limits and you must not use the Uber App or the Services. You represent that if you are an
individual, you are of legal age to enter into a binding contract, and that if you are registering on
behalf of a legal entity, that you are authorized to enter into, and bind the entity to, these User

Terms .

4. HOW TO USE THE UBER APP AND THE
SERVICES.

The GPS receiver - which should be installed on the mobile device (smart phone) on which you
have downloaded the Uber App - detects your location. When you make a Booking that is
accepted by Uber as set out in Part 1 above, you will be provided, via the Uber App with
information regarding the Transportation Provider - including identity, vehicle licence number,
and customer service rating - and the ability to contact the Transportation Provider by telephone.
The Uber App also allows you to view the Transportation Provider's progress towards the pick-up
point, in real time.

For the avoidance of doubt: Uber does not itself provide transportation services, and Uber is not a
Transportation Provider. You acknowledge and agree that the provision to you of transportation
services by the Transportation Provider is pursuant to the Transportation Contract and that Uber is

not a party to that contract.

5. YOUR USE OF THE UBER APP OR THE
SERVICES.

34



*

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

You warrant that the information you provide to Uber is accurate and complete. Uber is entitled at
all times to verify the information that you have provided and to refuse use of the Uber App or the
Services without providing reasons.

You may only access the Services using authorized means. It is your responsibility to ensure that
you download the correct application for your device. Uber is not liable if you do not have a
compatible mobile device or if you download the wrong version of the Uber App for your mobile
device. Uber reserves the right to terminate the use of the Uber App or the Services should you be
using the Uber App or the Services with an incompatible or unauthorized device.

By using the Uber App or the Services, you further agree that:

You will only download the Uber App or use the Services for your sole, personal use
and will not sell them to a third party;

You will not authorize others to use your account;

You will not assign or otherwise transfer your account to any other person or legal
entity;

You will not use an account that is subject to any rights of a person other than you
without appropriate authorization;

You will not use the Uber App or the Services for unlawful purposes, including but
not limited to sending or storing any unlawful material or for fraudulent purposes;
You will not use the Uber App or the Services to cause nuisance, annoyance or
Inconvenience;

You will not impair the proper operation of the network;

You will not try to harm the Uber App or the Services in any way whatsoever;

You will not copy, or distribute, the Uber App or other Uber Content (as defined in
section 9) without written permission from Uber;

You will keep secure and confidential your account password or any identification we
provide to you which allows access to the Uber App and/or the Services;

You will promptly provide us with such proof of identity as we may reasonably
request;

You will only use an access point or 3G data account (AP) which you are authorized
to use;

You are aware that when you choose to communicate with us by SMS (if available in
your jurisdiction), standard messaging charges will apply;

You will not use the Uber App or the Services with an incompatible or unauthorized
device;

You will comply with all applicable law of your home nation, and of the country,
state and/or city in which you are present while using the Uber App and/or the
Services.

Uber reserves the right immediately to terminate the use of the Uber App and/or the Services

should you not comply with any of the above rules.

6. PAYMENT.

35



The use of the Uber App and the Services is free of charge. Uber reserves the right to introduce a
fee for the use of the Uber App and/or the Services. If Uber decides to introduce such a fee, Uber
shall inform you accordingly and allow you either to continue or terminate the Contract, at your
option.

The rates that apply for the transportation services by the Transportation Provider can be found on
the Website and through the Uber App. These may be modified or updated by Uber from time to
time. It is your own responsibility to remain informed about the current rates for the transportation
services.

You will make payment to Uber, acting as agent for the Transportation Provider, in respect of the
transportation services provided to you by the Transportation Provider. You agree that you will
pay for all transportation services you purchase from the Transportation Provider, and that Uber
may charge your credit card account) as provided by you when registering for the Services) for the
transportation services (including any taxes and late fees, as applicable) that may be accrued by or
in connection with your account. You are responsible for the timely payment of all fees and for
providing Uber with a valid credit card account for payment of all fees at all times. Any payment
made is non-refundable.

Uber uses a third-party payment processor (the "Payment Processor") to link your credit card
account to the Uber App and the Services. The processing of payments or credits, as applicable, in
connection with your use of the Uber App and Services will be subject to the terms, conditions
and privacy policies of the Payment Processor and your credit card issuer in addition to these User
Terms. Uber is not responsible for any errors by the Payment Processor. In connection with your
use of the Services, Uber will obtain certain transaction details, which Uber will use solely in

accordance with its Privacy and Cookie Notice.

7. INDEMNIFICATION.

By accepting these User Terms and using the Uber App or the Services, you agree that you shall
defend, indemnify and hold Uber, its affiliates, its licensors, and each of their officers, directors,
other users, employees, attorneys and agents harmless from and against any and all claims, costs,
damages, losses, liabilities and expenses (including attorneys' fees and costs) arising out of or in
connection with:

your violation or breach of any term of these User Terms or any applicable law or
regulation, whether or not referenced herein;

your violation of any rights of any third party, including Transportation Providers

arranged via the Uber App, or
your use or misuse of the Uber App or the Services.

36



8. LIABILITY.

The information, recommendations and/or services provided to you on or through the Website, the
Services and/or the Uber App is for general information purposes only and does not constitute
advice. Uber will use reasonable endeavours to keep the Website and the Uber App and its
contents correct and up to date but does not guarantee that (the contents of) the Website and/or the
Uber App are free of errors, defects, malware and viruses or that the Website and/or the Uber App
are correct, up to date and accurate.

Uber shall not be liable for any damages resulting from the use of (or inability to use) the Website
or the Uber App (but to the exclusion of death or personal injury), including damages caused by
malware, viruses or any incorrectness or incompleteness of information or the Website or the Uber
App, unless such damage is the result of any wilful misconduct or gross negligence on the part of
Uber.

Uber shall further not be liable for any loss or damage resulting from the use of (or the inability to
use) electronic means of communication with the Website and/or the Uber App, including — but
not limited to — loss or damage resulting from failure or delay in delivery of electronic
communications, interception or manipulation of electronic communications by third parties or by
computer programs used for electronic communications and transmission of viruses.

Without prejudice to the foregoing, and insofar as allowed under mandatory applicable law, Uber's
aggregate liability to you shall in no event exceed an amount of EUR 500 or, where applicable, the
equivalent of that amount in the currency used by you for the payment for the transportation
services provided to you by the Transportation Provider.

The quality of the transportation services requested through the use of the Uber App and/or the
Services is entirely the responsibility of the Transportation Provider who provides such
transportation services to you. Uber under no circumstance accepts liability in connection with
and/or arising from the transportation services provided by the Transportation Provider or any
acts, actions, behaviour, conduct, and/or negligence on the part of the Transportation Provider or
its employees. Any complaints about the transportation services provided by the Transportation

Provider should be submitted to the Transportation Provider.

9. LICENSE GRANT, RESTRICTIONS AND
COPYRIGHT POLICY.

For the purpose of this section, the following definitions apply:
"Content" means all content featured or displayed, including, but not limited to, logos, icons,

trademarks, text, graphics text, graphics, photographs, images, moving images, sound,

37



ii.

illustrations, music, software (excluding the Uber App), opinions, remarks, comments, artwork,
links, questions, suggestions, information or other materials.

"Uber Content" means Content owned or used by Uber, its affiliates or licensors and made
available through the Website, the Services or the Uber App, including any Content licensed from
a third party, but excluding User Content.

"User" means a person who accesses or uses the Services or the Uber App.

"User Content" means Content that a User posts, uploads, publishes, submits or transmits to be
made available on the Website or through the Services or the Uber App .

"Collective Content" means, collectively, Uber Content and User Content.

Subject to your compliance with these User Terms, Uber grants you a limited, non-exclusive, non-
transferable license:

to view, download and print any Uber Content solely for your personal and non-
commercial purposes; and

to view any User Content to which you are permitted access solely for your personal
and non-commercial purposes.

You have no right to sublicense the license rights granted in this section.

You may not use, copy, adapt, modify, create derivative works from, distribute, license, sell,
transfer, publicly display, publicly perform, reproduce, transmit, stream, broadcast or otherwise
exploit the Website, the Services, the Uber App or Collective Content, except as expressly
permitted by these User Terms. You may not reuse any Collective Content without first obtaining
the written consent of Uber. No licenses or rights are granted to you by implication or otherwise
under any intellectual property rights owned or controlled by Uber or its licensors, except for the

licenses and rights expressly granted in these User Terms.

LICENSE GRANTED BY USER

Uber may, in its sole discretion, permit Users to post, upload, publish, submit or transmit User
Content on the Website or through the Services or the Uber App. User Content will be deemed
non-confidential and non-proprietary. Accordingly, Uber shall have the non-exclusive, royalty-
free, right to use, copy, distribute and disclose to third parties any User Content for any purpose,
in any medium and throughout the world ("'License Grant").

You acknowledge that Uber only acts as a passive conduit for the distribution of the User Content
and is not responsible or liable to you or to any third party for the content or accuracy of the User
Content. Uber shall not be continuously monitoring User Content published by you or moderating

between Users, nor shall Uber be under an obligation to do so. Without limiting the foregoing, you

38



il.
1il.

1v.

acknowledge and agree that any remarks, opinions, comments, suggestions and other information
expressed or included in the User Content do not necessarily represent those of Uber.

Any use by you of the User Content is entirely at your own risk. You represent and warrant that
any User Content posted or transmitted by you is original to you and does not copy the work of
any third party or otherwise infringe any third party intellectual property rights, rights of privacy
or personality rights and does not contain any defamatory or disparaging statements.
Furthermore, you represent and warrant that you have the capacity to grant the license as
stipulated in this paragraph.

You agree to indemnify and keep Uber, its affiliates and licensors indemnified against all costs,
expenses, damages, losses and liabilities incurred or suffered by Uber or its affiliated companies
related to any User Content posted or transmitted by you and/or any other use by you of the
Website, the Services or the Uber App.

Uber reserves the right at its sole discretion to block or remove (in whole or in part) any User
Content posted or transmitted by you and which Uber believes is not in accordance with these
User Terms (including materials which infringe or may infringe third party intellectual property
rights, rights of privacy or personality rights), or is otherwise unacceptable to Uber.

You agree promptly to notify Uber in writing of any User Content which breaches these User
Terms. You agree to provide to Uber sufficient information to enable Uber to investigate whether
such User Content breaches these User Terms. Uber agrees to make good faith efforts to
investigate and shall take such action as Uber in its sole discretion decides. However, Uber does
not warrant or represent that it will block or remove (in whole or in part) such user Content.
Application License

Subject to your compliance with these User Terms, Uber grants you a limited non-exclusive, non-
transferable license to download and install a copy of the Uber App on a single mobile device that
you own or control and to run such copy of the Uber App solely for your own personal use.

You shall not

license, sublicense, sell, resell, transfer, assign, distribute or otherwise commercially
exploit or make available to any third party the Services or the Uber App in any way;
modify or make derivative works based upon the Services or the Uber App;

create Internet "links" to the Services or "frame" or "mirror" any application on any
other server or wireless or Internet-based device;

reverse engineer or access the Uber App in order to

design or build a competitive product or service,

design or build a product using similar ideas, features, functions or graphics to those

of the Services and/or the Uber App, or
copy any ideas, features, functions or graphics of the Services and/or the Uber App, or

39



1l.

iii.

1v.

launch an automated program or script, including, but not limited to, web spiders, web
crawlers, web robots, web ants, web indexers, bots, viruses or worms, or any program
which may make multiple server requests per second, or unduly burdens or hinders
the operation and/or performance of the Services or the Uber App.

You shall not:

send spam or otherwise duplicative or unsolicited messages in violation of applicable
laws;

send or store infringing, obscene, threatening, libellous, or otherwise unlawful or
tortious material, including material harmful to children or violative of third party
privacy rights;

send or store material containing software viruses, worms, Trojan horses or other
harmful computer code, files, scripts, agents or programs;

interfere with or disrupt the integrity or performance of the Website, the Uber App or
the Services or the data contained therein; or

attempt to gain unauthorized access to the Website, the Uber App or the Services or
their related systems or networks.

Uber will have the right to investigate and prosecute violations of any of the above to the fullest
extent of the law. Uber may involve and cooperate with law enforcement authorities in
prosecuting users who violate these User Terms. You acknowledge that Uber has no obligation to
monitor your access to or use of the Website, Services, the Uber App or Collective Content or to
review or edit any Collective Content, but has the right to do so for the purpose of operating the
Website, the Uber App and the Services, to ensure your compliance with these User Terms, or to
comply with applicable law or the order or requirement of a court, administrative agency or other
governmental body. Uber reserves the right, at any time and without prior notice, to remove or
disable access to any Collective Content that Uber, at its sole discretion, considers to be in

violation of these User Terms or otherwise harmful to the Website, the Services or the Uber App.

COPYRIGHT POLICY

Uber respects copyright law and expects its users to do the same. It is Uber's policy to terminate in
appropriate circumstances use of the Uber App and the Services by Users or other account holders
who (repeatedly) infringe or are believed to be (repeatedly) infringing the rights of copyright
holders. Please see Uber's Copyright Policy at , for further

information.
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OWNERSHIP

Uber alone (and its licensors, where applicable) shall own all right, title and interest, including all

related intellectual property rights, in and to the Website, the Uber App and the Services and any

40


https://www.uber.com/copyright

1l

1.

suggestions, ideas, enhancement requests, feedback, recommendations or other information
provided by you or any other party relating to the Website, the Uber App or the Services.

These User Terms do not constitute a sale and do not convey to you any rights of ownership in or
related to the Website, the Uber App or the Services, or any intellectual property rights owned by
Uber. Uber's name, logo, and the product names associated with the Uber App and the Services
are trademarks of Uber, its affiliated companies or third parties, and no right or license is granted

to use them.

10. APP STORE SOURCED APPLICATION.

With respect to an Uber App accessed through or downloaded from the Apple App Store (" App
Store Sourced Application'), you will use the App Store Sourced Application only:

on an Apple-branded product that runs iOS (Apple's proprietary operating system
software); and

as permitted by the "Usage Rules" set forth in the Apple App Store Terms of Service.

Uber reserves all rights in and to the Uber App not expressly granted to you under
these User Terms.

You acknowledge and agree that

these User Terms are valid between you and Uber only, and not Apple, and
Uber, not Apple, is solely responsible for the App Store Sourced Application and
content thereof.

You acknowledge that Apple has no obligation whatsoever to furnish any maintenance and
support services with respect to the App Store Sourced Application.

In the event of any failure of the App Store Sourced Application to conform to any applicable
warranty, you may notify Apple, and Apple will, where applicable, refund the purchase price for
the App Store Sourced Application to you and to the maximum extent permitted by applicable law
Apple will have no other warranty obligation whatsoever with respect to the App Store Sourced
Application. As between Uber and Apple, any other claims, losses, liabilities, damages, costs or
expenses attributable to any failure to conform to any warranty will be the sole responsibility of
Uber.

You and Uber acknowledge that, as between Uber and Apple, Apple is not responsible for
addressing any claims you have or any claims of any third party relating to the App Store Sourced
Application or your possession and use of the App Store Sourced Application, including, but not

limited to:

product liability claims;

41



1l.

1il.

any claim that the App Store Sourced Application fails to conform to any applicable
legal or regulatory requirement; and
claims arising under consumer protection or similar legislation.

You and Uber acknowledge that, in the event of any third party claim that the App Store Sourced
Application or your possession and use of an App Store Sourced Application infringes that third
party's intellectual property rights, as between Uber and Apple, Uber, not Apple, will be solely
responsible for the investigation, defense, settlement and/or discharge of any such intellectual
property infringement claim to the extent required by this Agreement.

You and Uber acknowledge and agree that Apple, and Apple's subsidiaries, are third party
beneficiaries in relation to your license of the App Store Sourced Application, and that, upon your
acceptance of these User Terms, Apple will have the right (and will be deemed to have accepted
the right) to enforce the rights under these User Terms as related to your license of the App Store
Sourced Application against you as a third party beneficiary thereof.

Without limiting any provisions of these User Terms, you must comply with all applicable third

party terms of agreement when using the App Store Sourced Application.

11. THIRD PARTY INTERACTIONS.

During the use of the Website, the Uber App and the Services, links to websites that are owned
and controlled by third parties may be provided from time to time in order to enter into
correspondence with, purchase goods and/or services from, or participate in promotions of, third
parties. These links take you off the Website, the Uber App and the Services and are beyond
Uber's control.

During use of the Website, the Uber App and the Services, you may enter into correspondence
with, purchase goods and/or services from, or participate in promotions of, third party service
providers, advertisers or sponsors showing their goods and/or services through a link on the
Website or through the Uber App or the Services. These links take you off the Website, the Uber
App and the Services and are beyond Uber's control. The websites you can link to are likely to
have their own terms and conditions including a privacy policy. Uber is not responsible and
cannot be held liable for the content and activities of these websites or the terms and conditions
relating thereto. You visit or access these websites entirely at your own risk.

Please note that such websites may send their own cookies to users, collect data and/or solicit
personal information, and you are therefore advised to check the terms and conditions of use of

such websites prior to using them.

12. TERM AND TERMINATION OF THE
CONTRACT.

42



This agreement in respect of the User Terms between Uber and you shall (subject to this
paragraph) subsist for an indefinite period.

You are entitled to terminate this agreement in respect of the User Terms at any time by
permanent deletion of the Uber App installed on your smart phone, thus disabling the use by you
of the Uber App and the Services. You can close your user account at any time by following the
instructions on Uber's website.

Uber is entitled to terminate this agreement in respect of the User Terms at any time and with
immediate effect (by disabling your use of the Uber App and the Services) if you:

violate or breach any term of these User Terms, or
in the opinion of Uber, misuse the Uber App or the Services.

Uber is not obliged to give you notice of such termination in advance. After
termination Uber will give notice thereof in accordance with these User Terms.

13. INVALIDITY OF ONE OR MORE
PROVISIONS.

The invalidity of any part of these User Terms shall not affect the validity of the other provisions
of these User Terms.

If and to the extent that any part of these User Terms is invalid, or is unacceptable in the given
circumstances according to the criteria of reasonableness and fairness, a provision shall apply
between the parties instead that is acceptable considering all the circumstances and which
corresponds with the provisions of the invalid part as much as possible, taking into account the

content and the purpose of these User Terms.

14. MODIFICATION OF THE SERVICE AND
USER TERMS.

Uber reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to modify or replace any of these User Terms, or
change, suspend, or discontinue the Services or the Uber App (including without limitation, the
availability of any feature, database, or content) at any time by posting a notice on the Website or
by sending you notice through the Services, the Uber App or via email. Uber may also impose
limits on certain features and services or restrict your access to parts or all of the Services without
notice or liability.

15. NOTICE.

Uber may give notice by means of a general notice on the Services or the Uber App, or by email
to an email address previously supplied by you, or by written communication sent by regular mail

to an address previously supplied by you.

43



16. ASSIGNMENT.

You may not assign any of your rights under these User Terms without prior written approval of

Uber.

17. PRIVACY AND COOKIE NOTICE.

Uber collects and processes the personal data of the visitors of the Website and users of the Uber

App according to the .

18. APPLICABLE LAW AND DISPUTE
RESOLUTION.

The User Terms contained in this Part 2 are subject to the laws of the Netherlands. Any dispute,
claim or controversy arising out of or relating to the User Terms or the breach, termination,
enforcement, interpretation or validity thereof or the use of the Website, the Services or the User
App will be determined exclusively by the competent court in Amsterdam, the Netherlands, unless
you notify Uber within one month after Uber invoking its right pursuant to this provision to
commence court proceedings in Amsterdam, the Netherlands, that you demand settlement of the
dispute, claim or controversy at hand before the relevant court competent by law.
LANGUAGE

The English text of these User Terms constitutes the sole authentic text. In the event of any
discrepancy between the English text and a translation into another language, the English text

shall prevail.

English

English j

44


https://www.uber.com/legal/global/privacy
https://www.uber.com/app
https://www.uber.com/sign-up
https://www.uber.com/
https://www.uber.com/cities
https://partners.uber.com/drive
https://help.uber.com/
https://www.uber.com/jobs
https://developer.uber.com/
http://blog.uber.com/
https://www.uber.com/about
https://www.uber.com/about

MBINIBAQ Jag




g3 8n

sHjeusq Jeau( | £

slyausq Jeply | 9

SHJOM Jagn MoH | §

Buidesy piooes pue uoieyuswinoo( | ¥
sainjes] Ajsjes sse|o-ui-1seq nQ | €

suonesado YN s4eqn | 2

MN 8yl ul ueqn jo Arewwng | |

SIN31INOD 4O 319Vl

46



d 3 9dn

Y012 8uo ul wiiojield sy} wouy ‘paanbau JI ‘sioAUp puedsns o) ANIQY e

pamaual

Buleq aiojeq aiidxe spusWINOOP Ji SISALP spuadsns UOIYM WisisAs Uol1BlUSWINDOP BUIUO PBIBLUOINY e

ssaib0.d ui s1 dui 1sjlym spusiy B AjiLue) yum Asuinol nisyy jo dew Al e aeys ued Joply e

UOHNQ B JO Yyonoj e Je 8|qIssadde Ajises - JJo-doup o} }senbas wouy duy jo Bunoesr gdo IN4 e

9ALIIe uans ey aiojeq uoneJisibal pue exew ajoIyaA ‘aweu ‘ydesboloyd s onup Inok sog
ANNOYY
139 OL AVM 1S34VS FHL SN SIMVIN HOIHM STHNLYIL ALI4VS SSV1D NI 1S39 ANVIN SYH 439N

wuojied sy uo sebelue) AsuyoeH ,UMOI-JO-1N0, ON e

(018 ‘@aueinsul
'S80UBJ]| 3lIH d1BALd ‘@0U8dl| TAQ) PRIBAIIOE 8JB SISALIP 910)9] paJiinbai uoielUBWINOOpP JOo18S |IN{
90U92| bunesado s.Jegn Yum spuodsaiiod Jey) 9ouUsdl| aliH SJeAlld 9|OIUSA B JSALIP 8U} 9ARY ISNW SIBALI] e

WHO41V'1d 3HL NO SHIAIHA 3HIH 3LVAIHd Q3ISNIDIT ALIHOHLNY V201 SMOTIY AINO H34nN

G10g Aeniga4 souls Jojesado pasusol| 10unon Al weybuiwag - weybuiwag o
¥ 10¢ J9qUIBAON 8ouls Jojesado pasuadl| [1Iouno) AID speeT - Spaa] e

102 YoJey eouls uojessdo pasusol| [1ouno) AN Jeissyouey - I91SOYOoUBIN o
¢10c dunr aouis Jojeiado pasuadl| UOPUOT 4O} YodSuURI| - UOPUOT e

S3AILIO
¥ NI ONILYHIdO ATLNIHHNO S| ANV 2102 HIWINNS FONIS XN FHL NI DNILYHIdO NI3g SYH 434N

WOQODNIM d3LINN JFHL NI 39N 40 AHYIWINNS

47



yiuow sad sduy Jo suoljjiw
Buipinoid siaAup BAl30R MO L< ©
=)
G102 Aeniqa aouls [(1ounoH PLOZ 49quiaAop aduls PLOZ Yodew a2uls [1ounod Z2L0Z aunp asuis uopuoq
AyQ weybujwig Aq pasuaar]  (1ounod Ao spaa Aq pasuadr] Ao sesaysuep Aq pasuaary Joj Liodsuely Aq pasuaory

43LSTHONVIA
o

ir

S3AILID MN ¥ NI S31LVH3IdO ATINIHHND H3gan



"osle
pinoys anss| Aue Ji ‘Aep
e sinoy pg ‘wioped
ayr wou Apreipaswiwi
JaAup e puadsns 01 9|ge
ale swes)} ANO 20| UINO

"aJ1y Jo} BuiA|d se yons

‘ssllAloe |eba))l  Aue
0} yoeoidde aduelis|0}

019z B 8Aey oM

-

"SPJepuUE]s JO |9A9]
Jaqn ybiy syy urejurews sam
2INSUS pue SISALP UM
ssnss| Aue uo yoeqgpes)
swlll-|leal  BAl@OBN BN\
‘opl AsAs 10} Moeqpes)
apinoad pue duy aisyy orel

0} pabeinoous aie sisply

"Hayl
JO @ouUeYD BY)} pue SJBuuNni
Buionpai siaAup 1o} Jojes
} seMew pue sispll 10}
JUS|USBAUOD 8Jow S| YoIym
pJeo AQ aie sjpuswAed |y

A

"001 sAsuinol
11|yl Moesy ued Ajwey
pue spusuy jeyl Buimouy

Jajes EEN siapiy

‘(eweu
¥ ydesbojoyd) JsALp
sy} jo Aywuepl ‘leauly
jO |swll  pajewnsy

ayr  ‘duy  eal 8y
98S Uued sjueldioal sy

‘dde eyj ul uopng suo
Bunjoio Aldwis Aq Apwey
R Spusu} yum duy aAj|
J1|oy)l sJeys ued sieply

"JISALIP 1094100 8y}
UHM S|DIYSA 1081100 8]
ul Bumeb aue Asyl mouy
SI9pu Jey} sainsue siy|

jdde sy} uo ewn-jesl
ul NoA 03 Buiwod JsAUp
3y} yolem usand ued noA
- di} 8y} 4ooqg noA usym

uonesisibas pue ayew
SJ0IYsA  “JsAlp  JUnoA
jo saweu ‘ydeisboyoyd

8y} noA smoys dde ieqn

g3 4d9dn

‘wJoerd
8y} 0] Ss800B  BAey
Asyy auojeq pamainielUl
80 pue uolBUSWNIOP
j0 Jes |y

1snwi

e apinoid
SISALUp  JnO ||V

"80us9|| s.JojesadQ ue
aney am aseym Auldoyine
|BOO| 8U} yum paselsibel
ale oym sIaAUp _me
0 °lH 9leAld pesu8dl)

Aleooj sasn  Auo Jaqn

AHd

S3dNLVad A134VS SSY10 NI 1S39




duy ey} e10jeq Jowoisno 8y} 0} pepincid slonb ase4 e
dujjoaold e
JOALD puUB JBPU JO S|IB18(Q e

Buipus
di} ‘Burouswiwos duy ‘leaute ‘Bunjooq jo sBuiu 8y e
duiayjjoolnosoexaay] e

:noA moys [|im Bo| duy ay] “Juspioul
Aue Jo ased ul s|qe|ieAe Ajgrelpawiwl S| uoiyewiopul du |

"SOALLIE JOALP 8U) 810j9q pa||eoued
si duy a8y Ji uene ‘eseqerep Jagn sy} ul pabboj si duy Aieng

SpJo2ai du|

iSjusWINOoP 0009 49N0 paroadsul
Asy} - s1n0j0o BuIA)) yum uonoadsul sjuswINOOp Jone 1sabie
S,uopuo Joj wodsuel] passed uopuoT ‘¢ L0z aunp uj

"Jueldwod %00 ©Je SI9AUP |[e 2INsu@ 0] JuUaWNoop
paJidxe ue JO UoISIan pamaual e pepeojdn Jou sey
JOALIp B JI papuadsns A|[eoljewo)ne aq |jim JUNOJJE S JOALIP Y

awll} Aue e swes) Ao [e00)] Aq 8|qisseooe Ajojelpswil
aJe spusWwnoop assey] “wuoje|d uno uo Buiesado

SI Jeyl sjoIyaA pue JsAup obuls Auaas 1o} sjuswunoop
palinbai ey} s810)s pue $108)|02 Aj[eoIUc108}9 Jaq

uoIIBIUSWINDO(]

50

ONId33XY dHOO3d ANV DNILNIINNDOA



FLVWILST Fdvd 13D

g3
sl

114024 ¢ NI 3

AL i 5] =

A

MelExid

Q
4
e
fial B
o T
s ¥
v a .G.
, == )
o
N e
JSSAUMBLY

NCHLRZDT AN

dvO Vv 1S3Nn03Y

piomssed

S

jlewy

A00830V4 HLIM LO3INNGD

s INNOJDOV NV 3LV3AHD o

(I %9, © 4 NV 0V:6

AINNOJDIV NV 31V3HO

DE € eeeee

sajepdn 4yoJeag a:0pdx IE i
a1 \ T T
@ﬁ ! d r : S
- / . -/
< y

o

e
-

J0pUOY JO JB0L @

ug 33 e

NOLLNE V 40 HSNd
dH41 LV 3a1Y V 1S3N03H

H pagiay _ SMBInaY sfieieg
| 3uvadn | .

<-ou| ‘saibojouyos] iaqn
v] 494N

= [

(N %08 © WV 02:6

Noeg )

0¢ ¢ eeeee

ddv
d39nN 3IH1 avOoINMOda

SHHOM d3dn MOH

51



LINENS

XX X¥¥

ANFWWOD v 3AYIT

: L 06

9t 93

didL dNOA

CRw%E @ 4+ Wd £5:21L ¢ € ooooe

A0vEd33d ? 1dI303Y

Ny,

AL SLEM /%/ \\_.

@ YVIAVLI0 YAoMS
&3

piy)
I
g “
% =
>R v o
&
N 1S 1534
& S 81y &
« LOIBUIYD >
ey s
w -9 I \.,S.Ol
’ ._.r—ld
@
|
=

P104JeIL PIO

&—0Q

3UeT Mmog 6g

O
S1UiW ¢ U1 dn noA yoid [jim

(sieis g 4l uBIWEY “AEM BYL LO SI 8GN INOA

Mmou  Jaqn n

NOLLVINHO4NI H3AIHa

g4 3 8n

1S uouBlyly O

S1-013

31d03d v NIW &
-
Trsagn
Xiagn
[T E=Y | 1
* = P

Jglsaluen
NOHYIOT diid

e

S s

NOILVINHO4NI 3014d

SHHOM 39N MOH

52



wes) [ed0| Ag pateAllep Buiurel) 9oe}-0}-808) pue SjuswWwaIinbas Jusbulls

‘dde ul yoeqpes} awiy-|ea. 0} anp Sa|0IYaA pue sieALp Aljenb UBIH e

iSNOIOSUOD 1509 8y} 40} Jealb - dde syy ur uonng

e Buiysnd Aq Ajdwis spusuy yum duy aisy) Jo a.ey oy Jids ueo SIOpIH e

dew pue sjielap dui yum apl 8yl Jo pus ayj 1e NoA 0} pajiews 1d19ooY o
(dde ay3 ul pue sysgem Jno uo s|qejieae) buioud juesedsues] e

wolsAs

9y} Jo Aousolye 01 enp suoldo aAljeuls}e Uey) ASUOLW O} SN[EA Jojlog e

Ssulydoew yseo je dois 0} Juswalinbal ou ‘eousuadxe sSa|ysed 9400 e

lojelado ue suoyd 01 posu ON e
buiooq uo noA o} psubisse si 1ey} a|oIyaA 1salesu sy} 99s AjolBIpaWW| e

dde suoydpews ybnoiyy spew sbupjooq ||V e

S114dN39 43dlyd



swl} Jo pouad Jspoys e ul Asuow aiow uies Asy) Buiuesw

sBbuiuiea paseasouj

Inoy Jad sduy 810w op ueo aloyaiay) @ sduy usemiaq awiy sso| pusds SIOAUQ e

SJUSWIWOD Jopl Uo paseq eAoidwi djay 0} SIBALIP O} papiAoid S| joeqpasd e )oeqgpaaj AMjenp

J8ALID B|ge|leAR. 1SaiesU 1XaU 8y} 0} sessed s| }sanbai ay} ‘ydeooe J.uop Asyy §| e yojedsip pue

1senbai 8y} Juss S| Jepl B 0} JOALIP }S8JesU 8y} YOJedSIp POJBLUOINE PUE JIE o [ hetiaaed |12 oAI3fq0

SJUSWHWWOD Ajiwe) pue Yiom 8|66n[ 0} SI8ALIp 10} JoIseT e sinoy Jo ajnpayos
asooyd Asy} usym yo/uo Boj ued pue SINOY UMO 1Y) 18S SISAL( e paulwielepaid ON|

du} 38l 8Y} WoJy Jy0id Ules SISALIP — [BJUS] OIpE. IO} S}SOD PaxIl) ON e S99} OIpE. / Paxi) ON

pale|dwod usaq aAey sdli} 49)Je SaIB) UO 88} %0 B SONE] Ajuo Jaqn e
ssauisnq

18y} abeuBW AjIses UBD SIBALIP 0S SJUSWAlEIS PUB S8OI0AUI [N} SapIACId Jagn e sjuswAed

48yl Jo 8oUBYD SBoNPaJ YoIym sIeAlp Ag palinbai yseo oN e Je[nba.i pue sjqeljoy

SIUNOJDE Yueq Jiay} ojul A|10811p Yoam A1oAs ||ny ul pred SioAL( e

S114dN3d4 H3aAIdd



Document is Restricted

55






BRIGHTON & HOVE
TAXI SECTION

HCO
Town Hall
Norton Rd
Hove
May 18 2015
Dear Martin

Thank you for supplying the communication from Uber.

We would like to make the following observations which we request to be included in any presentation to
the Licensing Committee.

“Uber has brought an unprecedented level of customer service to the private hire industry in the UK”.

We find this quite an interesting statement as the applicant does not provide any pre-booking facility which
is pretty much the standard service provided by a private hire operator. We consider that by only providing
an ‘on demand service’ falls short of what is considered to be standard level which appears to be unable to
be provided by the applicant. We also consider that the policy of the applicant to use “Surge Pricing” at
times of unexpected demand is not the standard of service which is acceptable. However of course... if the
applicant considers “Surge Pricing” to be an acceptable standard then maybe all private hire operators
should adopt the same policy to take advantage of times of distress?

We also understand that the applicant does not currently provide an equal service to those with disabilities
which is a requirement for an operator in Brighton & Hove under the current Blue Book 3™ Revision. With
the many years of the trade working closely with the Federation of Disabled we consider the lack of this
service to be taken into full consideration from any such applicant.

151.5 “Must provide an equal service for differently abled passengers”

“In Manchester, we supplied low voltage blue lights which glow in the shape of our logo. It made the cars
very easy to recognize, especially at night and was safer for riders so that they could head to the vehicle
immediately. The Hackney Carriage trade complained to Manchester City Council that Private Hire vehicles
are not allowed to have any illuminated advertising on their vehicles. Manchester City Council upheld the
complaint and asked us to remove the lights. Although we disagreed that it was advertising and we were
disappointed to lose a safety feature, we complied with this decision and all drivers removed the lights.”

It appears that the applicant introduced illuminates signs in Manchester which was apparently against the
ph conditions... and were forced to remove them.. in other words they pushed and challenged .. but actually
lost. In fact the customer knows exactly what car has been provided as the details are given in the Uber
app just the same as with home produced apps currently available from the three big companies in
Brighton & Hove

“The judge issued a small fine (£1,600) and made a number of complimentary comments regarding Uber.”
Hearsay... no evidence provided to substantiate the latter part of the statement at this moment in time. This
needs to be verified to establish the statement provided so please request the evidence of the
“..complimentary comments...”

Please note that we are happy to be corrected on any of our observations.

Thank you

Andrew Peters

Secretary
GMB Brighton & Hove Taxi section

59






Mr M Seymour

Hackney Carriage Officer

Taxi Licensing Office

Brighton & Hove City Council

Room 212

Hove Town Hall

Norton Road

HOVE

East Sussex BN3 3DQ 218t April 2015

By email only

Dear Martin
Re: Objection to application for Operator’s Licence by UBER

As Chairman of Brighton and Hove Streamline, | would respectfully submit that the
application by UBER for a Private Hire Vehicle Operator’s Licence should not be
granted by the City Council. | would respectfully submit and would hope that the City
Council would agree that UBER is not a fit and proper “person” within the meaning of
the Licensing Legislation.

As you are of course fully aware, Private Hire Vehicle Operator's Licences are
regulated in the United Kingdom to protect and benefit the public and to ensure their
safety. In turn the public relies upon the Licensing authorities such as that of Brighton
& Hove City Council to provide safety and protection by looking at and considering all
applications for a Private Hire Vehicle Operator’s Licence. | would reiterate and draw
to your immediate attention matters which are already well documented with regard to
the concerns of operations already undertaken by UBER and in doing so will say how
Streamline and its members consider these are relevant factors in assessing whether
UBER is a fit and proper person and the tests that the City Council is bound to apply.

(@) UBER is an IT provider, not a vehicle hire operator. In deciding whether or not an
applicant is a fit and proper person to hold an operator’s licence you must, if you
are to discharge your duty properly, necessarily consider the nature of the skill

and experience in vehicle hire operations that the applicant possesses or is likely

to develop. Someone with IT skills that consist of developing and marketing an
IT application, as is the case with UBER does not give any reason to believe
that they possess or intend to gain the type of skills that make a person fit and
proper to hold a private hire operator’s license.

(b) UBER vehicles do not carry any livery — livery is intended to serve an important
purpose by enabling ready identification. It is there to protect the public. | would
also take the opportunity of reminding the City Council that when Brighton
Streamline and Hove Streamline merged in 2008 both having been successful in
their own rights. Following the merger, despite wishing to use both of the
telephone contact numbers of the former individual companies, permission was
refused by the City Council save for a second telephone number to be displayed
on the rear of the roof sign. The foregoing was based upon licensing policy

61



relating to the livery of vehicles which it would appear the Council is proposing to
waive/change for the benefit of UBER which is inexplicable.

(c) There is no way of ensuring compliance by UBER drivers with equality/disability
requirements — the equality/disability laws have been a proud advance in our
treatment of an important section of the public whose requirements had
previously been ignored for too long: it would be a backward step to license an
operator who is not bound by these requirements. Furthermore, Brighton & Hove
City Council has required the operators’ fleet to be by way of wheelchair
accessible vehicles and which it would appear UBER is failing to do so.

(d) There are concerns about data protection and as to the data supplied by
consumers and again in maintaining their safety bearing in mind the storage of
such sensitive information by UBER.

(e) There are concerns about criminal background checks for licensed drivers to be
operated by UBER. Again Streamline has already put in place measures to
ensure that all Hackney and Private Hire drivers who are new to Streamline must
have held a UK driving license for five years and have a satisfactory DBS check.

UBER is aware of these concerns about it's operations. It must be aware that the
purpose of regulation is to protect and benefit the public and especially those more
vulnerable and following on from the Rotherham and Oxford cases. Yet it makes no
attempt to address these concerns or to offer any assurances with regard to these
concerns. A fit and proper person would recognize its lack of operating expertise and
would engage people with the necessary level of expertise. Similarly, a fit and proper
person would recognize the role of livery, the need to comply with equality/disability
requirements, data protection and criminal checks and would explain to you how they
have dealt with or intend to deal with such issues. UBER has not confronted these
concerns and cannot answer these criticisms. If they are unaware of these concerns or
have chosen to ignore these concerns, they are not a fit or proper person to hold an
operator’s licence.

| would further refer you to the Blue Book and the City Council’s conditions for operators
and of their required policy and procedures (Section 147.10). | trust that the City Council
has satisfied itself that UBER does have in place all of the requisite policy and
procedures and in default that the same will be required together with the steps that
have or will be taken with regard to the monitoring of such policy and procedures, before
any application for an operator’s licence can be considered further.

It would appear that there are a number of outstanding complaints relating to UBER
Worldwide with several European cities banning them altogether. In the circumstances |
trust that UBER have complied with the requirement to give full details of all complaints
received during the previous 12 months (whether upheld or not) with their application
(Section 147.11 of the Blue Book).

You will appreciate the limited time that | have had available to respond to the
consideration of the application for an operator’s licence by UBER having only received
your notification (“briefing document”) yesterday. However, there are already a number
of articles and concerns expressed relating to UBER'’s unfair business practices as well
as public safety. No doubt if you consider it appropriate you would undertake further
research in this respect and as | will try to do so in the meantime as well. Presumably
from the application by UBER the full details of that company is set out and as to
whether it is a UK registered company as if it is not | would further question whether that
may be an additional ground by which this company should not be considered as being

62



a fit and proper person to hold an operator’s licence.

If, notwithstanding the foregoing, the City Council considers UBER is a fit and proper
person to hold a Private Hire Vehicle Operator’s Licence, | would respectfully suggest
further that the Council should in granting any such licence consider applying the points
set out in paragraphs (a) — (e) by way of conditions to any such operator’s licence. The
City Council does of course have more than adequate statutory power to do so and, in
view of the recent events in Rotherham, must be certain that all new licenses must only
be issued to both individuals and companies who meet all the right criteria.

If as | hope will be the case that it is accepted that current UBER does not satisfy the
requirement to establish it is a fit and proper person to have an operator’s licence
granted at this stage, the Council can seek additional information to enable it to consider
more fully the application currently being made not least again upon the grounds set out
above in paragraphs (a) to (e). Any decision then to be made by the Council could quite
properly be postponed until the appropriate subsequent Licensing Committee Meeting.

It is in all of the foregoing circumstances that at this stage the application for an
Operator’s Licence by UBER should be refused. In your briefing document yesterday
you suggested that the financial clout of UBER could result in expensive litigation but
at that stage you should get legal advice and until such application is determined the
Magistrates Court to which UBER would need to appeal should be a no costs forum.

| would be grateful if you would acknowledge immediate receipt of this letter and upon
which | look forward to hearing from you. | am also taking the opportunity to circulate a
copy of this letter to Tim Nichols, Simon Court and all City Councillors.

Yours sincerely

Dave Smith

Chairman
Brighton and Hove Streamline

63






Mr M Seymour

Hackney Carriage Officer

Taxi Licensing Office

Brighton & Hove City Council

Room 212

Hove Town Hall

Norton Road

HOVE

East Sussex BN3 3DQ 218t April 2015

By email only

Dear Martin
Re: Objection to application for Operator’s Licence by UBER

As Chairman of Brighton and Hove Streamline, | would respectfully submit that the
application by UBER for a Private Hire Vehicle Operator’s Licence should not be
granted by the City Council. | would respectfully submit and would hope that the City
Council would agree that UBER is not a fit and proper “person” within the meaning of
the Licensing Legislation.

As you are of course fully aware, Private Hire Vehicle Operator's Licences are
regulated in the United Kingdom to protect and benefit the public and to ensure their
safety. In turn the public relies upon the Licensing authorities such as that of Brighton
& Hove City Council to provide safety and protection by looking at and considering all
applications for a Private Hire Vehicle Operator’s Licence. | would reiterate and draw
to your immediate attention matters which are already well documented with regard to
the concerns of operations already undertaken by UBER and in doing so will say how
Streamline and its members consider these are relevant factors in assessing whether
UBER is a fit and proper person and the tests that the City Council is bound to apply.

(@) UBER is an IT provider, not a vehicle hire operator. In deciding whether or not an
applicant is a fit and proper person to hold an operator’s licence you must, if you
are to discharge your duty properly, necessarily consider the nature of the skill

and experience in vehicle hire operations that the applicant possesses or is likely

to develop. Someone with IT skills that consist of developing and marketing an
IT application, as is the case with UBER does not give any reason to believe
that they possess or intend to gain the type of skills that make a person fit and
proper to hold a private hire operator’s license.

(b) UBER vehicles do not carry any livery — livery is intended to serve an important
purpose by enabling ready identification. It is there to protect the public. | would
also take the opportunity of reminding the City Council that when Brighton
Streamline and Hove Streamline merged in 2008 both having been successful in
their own rights. Following the merger, despite wishing to use both of the
telephone contact numbers of the former individual companies, permission was
refused by the City Council save for a second telephone number to be displayed
on the rear of the roof sign. The foregoing was based upon licensing policy

65



relating to the livery of vehicles which it would appear the Council is proposing to
waive/change for the benefit of UBER which is inexplicable.

(c) There is no way of ensuring compliance by UBER drivers with equality/disability
requirements — the equality/disability laws have been a proud advance in our
treatment of an important section of the public whose requirements had
previously been ignored for too long: it would be a backward step to license an
operator who is not bound by these requirements. Furthermore, Brighton & Hove
City Council has required the operators’ fleet to be by way of wheelchair
accessible vehicles and which it would appear UBER is failing to do so.

(d) There are concerns about data protection and as to the data supplied by
consumers and again in maintaining their safety bearing in mind the storage of
such sensitive information by UBER.

(e) There are concerns about criminal background checks for licensed drivers to be
operated by UBER. Again Streamline has already put in place measures to
ensure that all Hackney and Private Hire drivers who are new to Streamline must
have held a UK driving license for five years and have a satisfactory DBS check.

UBER is aware of these concerns about it's operations. It must be aware that the
purpose of regulation is to protect and benefit the public and especially those more
vulnerable and following on from the Rotherham and Oxford cases. Yet it makes no
attempt to address these concerns or to offer any assurances with regard to these
concerns. A fit and proper person would recognize its lack of operating expertise and
would engage people with the necessary level of expertise. Similarly, a fit and proper
person would recognize the role of livery, the need to comply with equality/disability
requirements, data protection and criminal checks and would explain to you how they
have dealt with or intend to deal with such issues. UBER has not confronted these
concerns and cannot answer these criticisms. If they are unaware of these concerns or
have chosen to ignore these concerns, they are not a fit or proper person to hold an
operator’s licence.

| would further refer you to the Blue Book and the City Council’s conditions for operators
and of their required policy and procedures (Section 147.10). | trust that the City Council
has satisfied itself that UBER does have in place all of the requisite policy and
procedures and in default that the same will be required together with the steps that
have or will be taken with regard to the monitoring of such policy and procedures, before
any application for an operator’s licence can be considered further.

It would appear that there are a number of outstanding complaints relating to UBER
Worldwide with several European cities banning them altogether. In the circumstances |
trust that UBER have complied with the requirement to give full details of all complaints
received during the previous 12 months (whether upheld or not) with their application
(Section 147.11 of the Blue Book).

You will appreciate the limited time that | have had available to respond to the
consideration of the application for an operator’s licence by UBER having only received
your notification (“briefing document”) yesterday. However, there are already a number
of articles and concerns expressed relating to UBER'’s unfair business practices as well
as public safety. No doubt if you consider it appropriate you would undertake further
research in this respect and as | will try to do so in the meantime as well. Presumably
from the application by UBER the full details of that company is set out and as to
whether it is a UK registered company as if it is not | would further question whether that
may be an additional ground by which this company should not be considered as being

66



a fit and proper person to hold an operator’s licence.

If, notwithstanding the foregoing, the City Council considers UBER is a fit and proper
person to hold a Private Hire Vehicle Operator’s Licence, | would respectfully suggest
further that the Council should in granting any such licence consider applying the points
set out in paragraphs (a) — (e) by way of conditions to any such operator’s licence. The
City Council does of course have more than adequate statutory power to do so and, in
view of the recent events in Rotherham, must be certain that all new licenses must only
be issued to both individuals and companies who meet all the right criteria.

If as | hope will be the case that it is accepted that current UBER does not satisfy the
requirement to establish it is a fit and proper person to have an operator’s licence
granted at this stage, the Council can seek additional information to enable it to consider
more fully the application currently being made not least again upon the grounds set out
above in paragraphs (a) to (e). Any decision then to be made by the Council could quite
properly be postponed until the appropriate subsequent Licensing Committee Meeting.

It is in all of the foregoing circumstances that at this stage the application for an
Operator’s Licence by UBER should be refused. In your briefing document yesterday
you suggested that the financial clout of UBER could result in expensive litigation but
at that stage you should get legal advice and until such application is determined the
Magistrates Court to which UBER would need to appeal should be a no costs forum.

| would be grateful if you would acknowledge immediate receipt of this letter and upon
which | look forward to hearing from you. | am also taking the opportunity to circulate a
copy of this letter to Tim Nichols, Simon Court and all City Councillors.

Yours sincerely

Dave Smith

Chairman
Brighton and Hove Streamline

67






ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENSING Rev 1

WI1/6/T08
Page 1 of 2

WORK INSTRUCTION

SUBJECT: Taxi Licensing — suspensions and revocations

STATUS: Implemented

CONTENTS: Process flowchart (this process must be used in

conjunction with 06/T/07).
In all cases, the driver must know the case against
him/her and have the opportunity to respond.

Date of Implementation:

Originated Approved Date Added to manual |SIGNATURE
Original |M Seymour |L Batten/J 30/04/10
Cranford

Amend 1 [MS JC 22.12.14 | [JC 22.12.14
Amend 2

Amend 3

Amend 4

QA2

69




ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENSING Rev 1

WI1/6/T08
Page 2 of 2
Process: Taxi Licensing - Suspensions and Revocations - 06/T/08
Service: Environmental Health & Licensing Date: 22/12/14

Version No: 1

Service Manager: Tim Nichols Author: jeancranford

This work instruction must be
read in conjunction with WI06/T/
07 — complaints and follows on
from page 5 marked ****

10 investigates: offence, complaint, intelligence or
other relevant information received or where medical
information has been received. See WI06/T/07 ****

10 = Investigating Officer
HCO = Hackney Carriage Officer
LM = Licensing Manager

A

10 takes legal/medical
advice and makes
recommendation to
HCO/LM

A

10 minded to
suspend / revoke
licence

10 makes
recommendation
to HCO/LM

HCO/LM writes to HCO/LM makes
licensee to explain N final decision and
—No—— . .
outcome and any other decides if
action (warning etc) immediate effect
I
Yes

HCO/LM issues
suspension/
revocation

v

Appeal Notification
received?

4
Refer to legal department
and take advice as
whether to defend appeal
or other outcome

A 4

ap

70



ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENSING Rev 1

WI1/6/T07
Page 1 of 6

WORK INSTRUCTION

SUBJECT: Taxi Licensing — complaints, service requests and

medicals

STATUS: Implemented

CONTENTS: Process flowchart (this process must be used in

conjunction with 06/T/08)
In all cases, the driver must know the case against
him/her and have the opportunity to respond.

Date of Implementation:

Originated Approved Date Added to manual |SIGNATURE
Original |M Seymour |L Batten/J 06/04/10
Cranford

Amend 1 |[M Seymour |J Cranford 22/12/14 | [22/12/14 JC

Amend 2

Amend 3

Amend 4

QA2

71




ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENSING Rev 1
WI1/6/T07
Page 2 of 6

HCO Complaint

operator
Targets: complainant informed in
writing within 10 working days

(can be further holding letter);
resolve 90% of all complaints
within 60 days.

TSO holding response
with 10 contact details

within 2 working days

Assigned to
investigating officer (10

Consider evidence
and legal advice

Valid complaint?

RIPA and CHIS :
authorisations may be Gather evidence
required before continuing | (witness
to gather evidence statements, test
purchases)

l

10 interviews operator
(under caution if offence
is suspected or during
interview offence is
suspected)

Consider evidence
(Legislation, legal advice,
police, licensing
enforcement policy

No action

Prosecution see
WI 14/04

Consider action

Refer to other
agency or
department

Suspension or
revocation - see
WI 06/T/08

72



ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENSING Rev 1
W1/6/T07

Page 3 of 6

HCO Complaint

Targets: complainant informed in vehicle
writing within 10 working days

(can be further holding letter);
resolve 90% of all complaints
within 60 days.

TSO holding response
with 10 contact details

within 2 working days

Assigned to
investigating officer (10

Inspect vehicle.
Gather evidence if
necessary

No further action |¢——Yes

A

No

v

Suspend/delay
suspend pending
work compliance

test

Consider revocation
of licence

Yes

h 4

Make recommendation to
Hackney Carriage Officer or
Licensing Manager

Fault put
right?

Lift suspension j¢——VYes

A
Inform complainant of
action taken by letter,
email or phone as

appropriate

No

Consider legal
advice

Fault not corrected
after 2 months?

Hackney Carriage
Officer or Licensing
Manager interviews

proprietor/s

A 4

Record on
Uniform

Inform complainant of
action taken by letter,
email or phone as
appropriate

4CO or LM makes
final decision to
revoke

Outcome letter to
proprietor/s

73



ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENSING Rev 1
W1/6/T07

Page 4 of 6

HCO Complaint
not

driver/operator/
Targets: complainant informed in vehicle

writing within 10 working days

(can be further holding letter);

resolve 90% of all complaints
within 60 days.

TSO holding response
with 10 contact details

within 2 working days

Assigned to
investigating officer (10

Decide if complaint
valid

Refer to other
agency or
department

nvestigate complaint i
necessary and resolve if
possible

Act as intermediary

Inform complainant of
Confirm HCO action taken by letter,
» email or phone as
appropriate

> position

Record on
Uniform

74



ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENSING

Targets: complainant informed in
writing within 10 working days
(can be further holding letter);
resolve 90% of all complaints

within 60 days.

RIPA and CHIS
authorisations may be

Rev 1
WI1/6/T07
Page 5 of 6

Fdek

HCO Complaint
driver

TSO holding response
with 10 contact details

Assigned to
within 2 working days

investigating officer (10

f reported to police
by complainant await
outcome

Close complaint.
Refer to other
agency

Decide if complaint is valid:
Investigation by |O/other
agency/other departmen

required before continuing |4
to gather evidence

Gather evidence .
. f not licensed by
(witness ) ]
authority consider
statements, test . :
ow to investigate
purchases)

A
If necessary, 10
interviews driver (under
caution if offence is

Individual proprietors/
partnerships may need to
be interviewed separatel

Failure to attend? Conside
suspension, revocation or
prosecution

Additional training

No further action

***Suspension or
revocation - see WI
06/T/08

suspected or during
interview offence is
suspected

(Legislation, legal or
medical advice, police,
licensing enforcement
policy

Refer to other
agency or
department

Consider action

Consider other action

Warning/Caution -
see page 6

Prosecution see
WI 14/04

75



ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENSING Rev 1
W1/6/T07

Page 6 of 6

HCO Complaint
driver Cont.

Consider action

Warning, Caution,
Suspension, Revocation,
Formal Warning

10 tales legal advice and
makes recommendation
to Hackney Carriage
Officer or Licensing
Manager

Hackney Carriage

Officer or Licensing

Manager interviews
driver

Inform complainant of
action taken by letter,
email or phone as
appropriate

Suspend or revoke -
see WI 06/T/08

HCO or LM agrees
ecision with HC Offic

Issue warning or .
9 Prosecution

Caution not

Record on :
caution
Uniform accepted?
—
\_/ \/
Y 10 prepares warning
10 letter (checked by ot Sianed
i prepares i Legal) for HCO or LM, not signed,
Consult with legal/ | prosecution file N Warning Yes gt t) driver mark file
Head of Dept accepted sent to driver for r
signature and return unsigned
Decide
whether to

proceed

76



From: Mary Mears

Sent: 13 June 2015 16:40

To: Penny Jennings

Subject: Letter for Licensing Committee 25th June.

Dear Penny.

Please find my letter for the licensing committee on the 25t June.

Request by Uber for a PHV Operators License for Brighton and Hove.
As a City Councillor | wish to raise concerns regarding the licensing request by Uber,

| understand the difficulty in refusing a license and important issues like economic impact are outside
the decision remit.

The question is are they “Fit and Proper “, in my view they are not, issues have been raised,
partially in light of the Rotherham and Oxford reports and the councils duty of care for young children
and vulnerable adults.

There is documentation from around the world where there has been serious issues with Uber.

U.S authorizes have launched an investigation, there have been reports that British customers have
had their accounts being used in US Cities other users in the U.S claim they have been charges for
trips in London, A range of complaints have been made against Uber in California, Los Angeles, San
Francisco where it's headquarters are based, not just in the U.S but also in Southeast Asia, India.
Spain , and Sidney Australia.

.Serious concerns have also been raised regarding equalities, practically for disable users.

Uber do not regard themselves as a Taxi company and refer to themselves as a third party taxi
booking service.

They state they are NOT a “transport provider.” They are in fact a phone app.

If CCTV data from Uber vehicle is required (A condition of Licensing under Brighton & Hove) how will
this data be collected?

| do understand concerns raised by local authorities, as Uber is owned by a multi-million pound
company, and the threat of being sued is a real concern, but | feel as a council our duty is to protect
the most vulnerable, by refusing a license.

Kind regards.

Mary.

Councillor Mary Mears
Conservative Member for Rottingdean Coastal Ward

Telephone 01273 294370
Brighton & Hove City Council
Email:mary.mears@brighton-hove.gcsx.gov.uk

77






Document is Restricted

79






From: xxxx

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 10:23 AM
To: Tim Nichols

Cc: Martin Seymour;

Subject: Re: Uber

Tim,

Could I just be a little more succinct on the issue of Brighton drivers losing out.

Since 2008 the number of vehicles on circuits has increased, as has the weekly subscription.
Yet work has decreased conservatively by 30%

If Uber are licensed in Brighton, yes the number of jobs will decrease per car on existing
firms but so will the corresponding number of cars. (Joining Uber)

If they're not licensed and the wok is done by out of town cars then drivers will not only
lose that percentage of work but still have the same number of cars per circuit. So in effect,
double losers.

It is for me, now quite obvious why the existing companies are so against Uber being
Brighton licensed, whilst happily ignoring the fact they will license out of town and still take
their market share.

It isn't the market share they fear losing, it is the cars. As above they have already shown
that when work levels drop the ONLY people to take the hit are the drivers.

| also believe that should Brighton licence them, this will place pressure on the firms to
change their radio rental system. Uber, as you know, utilizes a pay as go system. So a driver
on holiday, sick or car off the road doesn't pay a penny. Current operators are a 52 weeks a
year payment. No holiday, sick leave ect.

| would also like for this to be confidential and not appear on reports. I'm sure your aware of
the level of intimidation and bulling that can be exerted by the cartel. Which is ironic when
they question Ubers fit and proper status!

Kind Regards

XXXX

On May 17, 2015 9:38:26 PM GMT+01:00, xxxx wrote:
Dear Tim,

Please find below confirmation of much of what | said, re the Uber application, at the last
forum, with a few extra after thoughts.

| would be most grateful if you could take these points on board when either officers decide
on the application, or in a report to councillors, should you choose to take that path. | would
also be grateful if this e-mail remained confidential and didn't reappear on the back of any
report(s).

1). Concern was expressed about Uber's policy of 'surge' pricing. Now whilst in B&H the vast
majority of taxi/PH run on the same tariff, nationally that is the exception. That aside the
council have no control over the rates PH operators/drivers charge, providing customers are
made aware of those rates before they book or depart. Jeff confirmed that when one books
a car, via the Uber app, price ranges are clearly shown. But even if a customer missed that
price range, and was subsequently shocked at the final fare, we must remember all

87



payments are done via credit cards, so the customer has a well established credit card
complaints department which are ready and waiting to deal with any customer complaints.
In short Uber customer have more chance of getting financial redress than anyone dealing
with any licensed B&H vehicle at present.

2). It was mentioned that as Uber don't consider themselves operators then that will cause
the council problems in the future. As | said, Uber can call themselves what they like, but if
someone signs the bottom of a B&H operator's license application, and that application is
granted, then they are a B&H licensed operator.

3). The problem of vehicles that take wheelchair users, sitting in their wheelchairs, would be
problem for Uber. So what? If the council wish to have a rule that says an operator with X
amount of cars must have X percentage of vehicles that take wheelchairs, then so be it.
Uber, or anyone else for that matter, will have to adhere to those rules.

4). We also discussed issues about Uber financing vehicles for drivers, and them not taking
pre-bookings, but both of those issues are not, in my opinion, an issue that can be
considered when determining the application. In short it's pointless waffle.

5). This point is the one that, from a B&H licensed PH driver's view, is the deciding factor
why we believe Uber should be licensed in B&H. They will not go away. Only a fool will
believe that Uber will pack up their bags and go away should the council reject their
application. Instead they will try and license in Lewes, in Adur, in Mid-Sussex, or possibly
them all. They will get a local license to operate somewhere, and that will leave the local
B&H trade and the council with the worst possible outcome. In respect of the trade, we will
see yet more local B&H work being lost to vehicles licensed elsewhere. That work which
would have gone to B&H licensed vehicles will instead be given (quite legally) to non B&H
licensed vehicles and drivers. I'm frankly amazed the likes of the GMB don't understand that
obvious outcome should the council reject the Uber application.

But it's not just the B&H drivers that would lose out, the council itself will be left with a
situation of dozen of Uber vehicles working the city with the council unable to check or
enforce any of them. Is that really what we want? Do the council really want residents and
visitors of our city being told 'it's nothing to do with me' should they wish to make a
complaint to B&H council about a Uber vehicle? Is this what any of us want post
Rotherham?

6). Following on from the point above re Rotherham, some of the features Uber have on
their booking app are features the council should be jumping for joy about. A minor feature
is the ability to see the face of the driver, on the app, that will be picking you up. That in
itself is a major safeguard, but by far the biggest safeguard feature is the ability to follow the
route on the app that the vehicle is going in real time. Can you imagine how helpful that
feature would be to a parent that has booked a car to take their children out, or bring them
back home? And how helpful a print out of that route would be to officers investigating any
complaints?

88



To summarise I'm a little bit perplexed why the application hasn't been granted already, and
| would hate to use the words 'regulatory capture’, so | wont, but despite personally not
being interested in working with Uber | know some of my colleagues would be interested,
either working for them part-time or, in time, full-time.

But what none of us want is to lose yet work to non local vehicles. If the council license Uber
they will have to use local B&H vehicles and drivers, those not working with Uber can put up
with that. What we can't put up with is more Lewes, Adur and other areas drivers taking
more of our bread and butter work.

Take care xxxx

Sent from My Tablet

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case
of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.

89






From: Andy Cheesman [mailto:andrewcheesman@icloud.com]

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 08:59 AM

To: Mo Marsh; Dee Simson; Simon Kirby Mp <simon.kirby.mp@parliament.uk>; Peter Kyle
<peterkyle@me.com>; caroline.lucas.mp@parliament.uk <caroline.lucas.mp@parliament.uk>; Tim
Nichols

Subject: Fwd: Uber Triple Fares with Tube Strike

Good Morning

For your info

Best wishes

Andy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: GMB Brighton & Hove Taxi Section <newsmail@gmbtaxis.org.uk>
Date: 10 July 2015 01:19:39 BST

To: <andrewcheesman@jicloud.com>

Subject: Uber Triple Fares with Tube Strike
Reply-To: GMB Brighton & Hove Taxi Section <newsmail@gmbtaxis.org.uk>

View this email in your browser

Our NewsMail is delivered to over 400 people in the Brighton & Hove Taxi & Private Hire TradeYour local
GMB reps Jon Smith & Mick Hildreth are actively involved nationally for matters such as the
Governments Deregulation Bill and the Law Commission and international for matters relating to Uber

To join the GMB Brighton & Hove Taxi Section: Call Jon on 07810 432 921 or Mick on 07582 198 198 or
email: jon.smith@gmbtaxis.org.uk or mick.hildreth@gmbtaxis.org.uk

Uber Under Fire For Tripling Fares During London #TubeStrike

Taxi firm Uber is under fire after it emerged fares had nearly tripled at peak travel

periods during the London Tube strike.
The company was accused of “cashing in” on commuter misery after travellers
using the app were at one point informed fares had risen 2.9 times the normal

amount and that a more than £40 minimum fare had been instated.

The app, which connects drivers with passengers directly instead of through a

centralised booking service or just hailing a car in the street, uses a pricing

91


mailto:andrewcheesman@icloud.com
mailto:simon.kirby.mp@parliament.uk
mailto:peterkyle@me.com
mailto:caroline.lucas.mp@parliament.uk
mailto:caroline.lucas.mp@parliament.uk
mailto:newsmail@gmbtaxis.org.uk
mailto:andrewcheesman@icloud.com
mailto:newsmail@gmbtaxis.org.uk
http://us9.campaign-archive2.com/?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=065397d586&e=c852604d8c
mailto:jon.smith@gmbtaxis.org.uk
mailto:mick.hildreth@gmbtaxis.org.uk

algorithm which detects situations of high demand and low supply and hikes the

price in increments.

But users took to social media to complain about the controversial policy after the

strike took hold on Wednesday evening.
AilishCleary

@Uber bad decision to double your prices due to tube strike, you will make money

but you won't have returning customers #uber #poorform

eseC03 4G 09:36 7 @ 85% WM

X SURGE PRICING

Demand is off the charts! Fares have
increased to get more Ubers on the road.

THE NORMAL FARE

£40.60 MININV

£1.59/MIN £10.29/ MILE

- 4

NOTIFY ME WHEN SURGE DROPS

| ACCEPT HIGHER FARE

THIS RATE EXPIRES IN 2 MIN

@AilishCleary
@Uber bad decision to double your prices due to tube strike, you will make money

but vou won't have returning customers #uper #poorform


http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=d4fc47044c&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=d4fc47044c&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=d4fc47044c&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=1cdfa0331c&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=8015331424&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=202eb12548&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=6124e35c3f&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=b9446484bd&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=b9446484bd&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=b9446484bd&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=e62d70221c&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=ca0fa8e144&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=bf000f3088&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=7ee9e09ceb&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=52f8c71d39&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=52f8c71d39&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=52f8c71d39&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=5e3bcf1e66&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=95da46fdc0&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=1e9796bfb2&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=845671d0d6&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=845671d0d6&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=845671d0d6&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=96bf4b9c21&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=bd446f8e4f&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage2.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=f66810a10e&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=dff34b009f&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=dff34b009f&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=dff34b009f&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=c37ee9297a&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=b56258cdfd&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=0c6ac76ee8&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=0c6ac76ee8&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=0c6ac76ee8&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=84ae51edb5&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=5ab00751bf&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=986c29f545&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=1008fe8239&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=1008fe8239&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=63aafd7f1a&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=8ba4873c93&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=90ee175b63&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=90ee175b63&e=c852604d8c
http://www.bhtaxiforum.co.uk/downloads/brighton&hove-trade-survey-2015.pdf
http://www.bhtaxiforum.co.uk/

Our mailing address is:

GMB - Brighton & Hove Taxi Section
Brighton

East Sussex

Hove, Bnh BN3 1

United Kingdom

Add us to your address book

unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences

This email was sent to andrewcheesman@icloud.com

why did | get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences
GMB - Brighton & Hove Taxi Section - Brighton - East Sussex - Hove, Bnh BN3 1 - United Kingdom

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case
of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for le

93


http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/vcard?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=33b7a8f8fe
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/unsubscribe?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=33b7a8f8fe&e=c852604d8c&c=065397d586
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/profile?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=33b7a8f8fe&e=c852604d8c
mailto:andrewcheesman@icloud.com
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/about?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=33b7a8f8fe&e=c852604d8c&c=065397d586
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/unsubscribe?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=33b7a8f8fe&e=c852604d8c&c=065397d586
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/profile?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=33b7a8f8fe&e=c852604d8c
http://www.mailchimp.com/monkey-rewards/?utm_source=freemium_newsletter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=monkey_rewards&aid=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&afl=1




From: Andy Cheesman [mailto:andrewcheesman@icloud.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 08:24 AM

To: Simon Kirby Mp <simon.kirby.mp@parliament.uk>; Peter Kyle <peterkyle@me.com>;
caroline.lucas.mp@parliament.uk <caroline.lucas.mp@parliament.uk>; Mo Marsh; Geoffrey Theobald;
Tom Druitt <tomdruitt@thebiglemon.com>

Cc: Mary mears <mary.mears@googlemail.com>

Subject: Fwd: Uber France Leaders Arrested For Running Illegal Taxi Company

Good morning,

Latest from UBER France.
Thank you

Andy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: GMB Brighton & Hove Taxi Section <newsmail@gmbtaxis.org.uk>
Date: 30 June 2015 00:45:34 BST

To: <andrewcheesman@icloud.com>

Subject: Uber France Leaders Arrested For Running Illegal Taxi Company
Reply-To: GMB Brighton & Hove Taxi Section <newsmail@gmbtaxis.org.uk>

View this email in your browser

Our NewsMail is delivered to over 400 people in the Brighton & Hove Taxi & Private Hire TradeYour local
GMB reps Jon Smith & Mick Hildreth are actively involved nationally for matters such as the
Governments Deregulation Bill and the Law Commission and international for matters relating to Uber

To join the GMB Brighton & Hove Taxi Section: Call Jon on 07810 432 921 or Mick on 07582 198 198 or
email: jon.smith@gmbtaxis.org.uk or mick.hildreth@gmbtaxis.org.uk

Uber France Leaders Arrested For Running lllegal Taxi Company

Uber France CEO Thibaud Simphal and Uber Europe GM Pierre-Dimitri Gore-
Coty were both taken into custody today in Paris. The AFP first broke

the news. The police started investigating Uber in November 2014 and raided
its office in Paris in March 2015.

The two executives were charged with two different allegations. First, according
to them, Uber is running illegal taxi operations. Uber has been struggling with
this charge in many countries, starting with the U.S. In 2010, the company had

95


mailto:andrewcheesman@icloud.com
mailto:simon.kirby.mp@parliament.uk
mailto:peterkyle@me.com
mailto:caroline.lucas.mp@parliament.uk
mailto:caroline.lucas.mp@parliament.uk
mailto:tomdruitt@thebiglemon.com
mailto:mary.mears@googlemail.com
mailto:newsmail@gmbtaxis.org.uk
mailto:andrewcheesman@icloud.com
mailto:newsmail@gmbtaxis.org.uk
http://us9.campaign-archive2.com/?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=16a032c23f&e=c852604d8c
mailto:jon.smith@gmbtaxis.org.uk
mailto:mick.hildreth@gmbtaxis.org.uk
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=d54840f492&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=14f361082e&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=14f361082e&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=5914133a07&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=5914133a07&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=8045810126&e=c852604d8c

to change its original name from UberCab to Uber as taxi companies didn’t

want to create any confusion.

Second, the police said that Uber France is concealing digital documents. It's
hard to tell what the police was looking for when they raided the French office in
March. But apparently, some documents are missing and slowing down the
investigation.

The transportation company executives weren’t taken into custody because of
the violent protests that occurred last Thursday — taxi drivers want Uber to

stop its cheapest service, UberPOP. But it’s hard to rule out a link between the
two events. The police might have sped up its investigation following last
week’s incidents. Cabbies damaged 70 cars — some of them were even flipped

over and burnt.

As a reminder UberPOP was launched in February 2014 and is the confusingly

named equivalent of UberX in France (UberX in France is the equivalent of
Uber in the U.S.). With UberPOP, anyone can become a driver without any
special professional license.

Many taxi drivers saw the new service as unfair competition. UberPOP was
banned inBrussels, the Netherlands and, yes, France.

The French police has been issuing fines for a few months now, but when an
UberPOP driver gets fined, Uber pays for the fine. Recently, Uber rolled out

UberPOP in a few smaller French cities, making it available to many more
potential customers.

That's why taxi drivers protested against UberPOP last week, asking for a real

unequivocal ban. Interior Minister Bernard Cazeneuve talked with taxi unions,
told the police to stop UberPOP drivers and fine them — 200 additional police
officers are now in charge of this task. France President Francois Hollande also
reminded that UberPOP cars could get seized by the police, but it's unclear
whether it will become a widespread practice.

Yet, as long as there is no justice court order, the Government can’t do much
more than that. On Thursday, Uber France director Thibaud Simphal said
to BEM TV that as long as a justice court didn’t order Uber to stop UberPOP,
the service would continue — as of today, you can still find UberPOP cars

when you open the app. 96


http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=ef6f3a40b8&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=10fd16a196&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage2.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=9409532b92&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage2.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=9409532b92&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=a95724194e&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=11b7e4836c&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=096c9861c9&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage2.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=2fcbd4fdec&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=14aaf38bc9&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=6efa18f48d&e=c852604d8c
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=5e26f96bf7&e=c852604d8c
http://techcrunch.com/2015/06/29/uber-france-leaders-arrested-for-running-illegal-taxi-company/#.wefiin:d4Ns
http://techcrunch.com/2015/06/29/uber-france-leaders-arrested-for-running-illegal-taxi-company/#.wefiin:d4Ns

Our mailing address is:

GMB - Brighton & Hove Taxi Section
Brighton

East Sussex

Hove, Bnh BN3 1

United Kingdom

Add us to your address book

unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences

This email was sent to andrewcheesman@icloud.com

why did | get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences

GMB - Brighton & Hove Taxi Section - Brighton - East Sussex - Hove, Bnh BN3 1 - United Kingdom

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case
of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.

97


http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/vcard?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=33b7a8f8fe
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/unsubscribe?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=33b7a8f8fe&e=c852604d8c&c=16a032c23f
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/profile?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=33b7a8f8fe&e=c852604d8c
mailto:andrewcheesman@icloud.com
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/about?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=33b7a8f8fe&e=c852604d8c&c=16a032c23f
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage1.com/unsubscribe?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=33b7a8f8fe&e=c852604d8c&c=16a032c23f
http://bhtaxiforum.us9.list-manage.com/profile?u=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&id=33b7a8f8fe&e=c852604d8c
http://www.mailchimp.com/monkey-rewards/?utm_source=freemium_newsletter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=monkey_rewards&aid=0e58c863c580d71dc80096a90&afl=1




Document is Restricted

99






Document is Restricted

101






Allegations or concerns against staff and volunteers
CHILD PROTECTION PROCESS

f . . Y
Allegations/concerns identified in
organisation to be reported to
Designated Senior Manager
\,

r . . :
Allegation/concern made direct to police

=

rLc:caI Authority Designated Officer (LADO) A
to be informed if alleged behaviour:
# harmed a child, or may have
® is a possible criminal offence
» towards child(ren) indicates unsuitable
to work with children

or social care

I

Consultation between LADO and

Designated Senior Manager

Allegation is demonstrably false

Allegation is a possible

Mo further action, but refer to:

® social care as ‘child in need’

o police if allegation deliberately
invented

disciplinary matter

Child suffering or at risk of
suffering significant harm

Mo significant harm but allegation
might constitute a criminal offence

LADO refers to social care for
strategy discussion

LADO refers to police for
initial evaluation

AN ST

police investigation » Consider

ial d ® Share information
Social care and/or # Decide action

suspension

MNO social care or

police investigation

After completion

(earlier if agreed

with social care
and police)

121

Consider:

& no further action

o professional advice
o disciplinary process







Licensed Private Hire Car Association

Inc London Private Hire Car Association

56 Austins Mead, Bovingdon, Hemel Hempstead, Herts HP3 OLH

Tel: 01442 833483 Mob1l: 07956 329288 Mob2: 07931 483345

E-mail: LPHCA@btinternet.com Web: WWW.LPHCA.CO.UK

Hackney Carriage Office
Brighton & Hove City Council
City Direct Centre
Bartholomew Square
Brighton BN1 1JP

Councillor Ollie Sykes
Brighton & Hove City Council
King's House
Grand Avenue
Hove BN3 2LS
VIA EMAIL TO: hco@brighton-hove.gov.uk,
martin.seymour@brighton-hove.qgov.uk,
Jean.Cranford@brighton-hove.gov.uk,
Simon.Quinn@brighton-hove.gov.uk, Tim.Nichols@brighton-
hove.gov.uk, ollie.sykes@brighton-hove.gcsx.gov.uk

9 September 2015

Dear Sirs and Madam
RE: UBER’S APPLICATION TO PROVIDE SERVICES IN BRIGHTON & HOVE

The Licensed Private Hire Car Association represents nearly 200 Licensed Private Hire Vehicle
(PHV) and Taxi Operators that undertake PHV bookings connected to over 15,000 licensed PHV &
Taxi drivers.

We are aware that the Private Hire Vehicle Licensing Committee at Brighton & Hove City Council
is currently reviewing an application submitted by Uber for an Operating Licence, which seeks to
enable the firm to roll out its service locally.

We understand that while Uber’s Operating Licence has not yet been considered by Councillors, a
Licensing Panel is to be specifically convened to review the application and come to a decision on
Uber’s entry into Brighton & Hove. We understand that Jean Cranford, Assistant Director, Public
Safety, is directing the papers ahead of the Licensing Panel with Councillors.

In light of Uber’s recent application, please find below a briefing that draws on experience in the
London market, which we believe to be of relevance to the Council’s review process.

We would be happy to provide further detail should the Council require further guidance on the
issues raised below. Documents referred to in this letter are enclosed.

Concerns regarding new Private Hire market entrants

There are a number of issues that currently affect the taxi and PHV industry in London, which will
be relevant in the context of Uber’s application to PHV services in Brighton & Hove.

Registered Office 107 Hindes Road, HARROW Middlesex HA1 1RU
Registered in England 2793924 VAT No: 696 9727 51
Director and Chairman Steve Wright MBE

123


mailto:LPHCA@btinternet.com
http://www.lphca.co.uk/
mailto:hco@brighton-hove.gov.uk
mailto:martin.seymour@brighton-hove.gov.uk
mailto:Jean.Cranford@brighton-hove.gov.uk
mailto:Simon.Quinn@brighton-hove.gov.uk
mailto:Tim.Nichols@brighton-hove.gov.uk
mailto:Tim.Nichols@brighton-hove.gov.uk
mailto:ollie.sykes@brighton-hove.gcsx.gov.uk

Insurance concerns

Uber London Limited’s checks on insurance documents provided by drivers at registration
have been shown to be seriously flawed. Uber’s business model, based almost entirely online,
means that although a PHV driver produces an insurance policy cover note — which might be
valid for 12 months — at the point of application, from that moment onwards Uber is unable to
say whether the insurance documents provided by drivers remain valid.

Evidence suggests Uber is also unable to effectively ensure insurance documents are genuine
in the first place. The Guardian reported (12 June 2015%) that a driver was able to accept
bookings using a faked insurance document, demonstrating alarming flaws in Uber’s
certification process. Furthermore, in June 2014, Transport for London (TfL) found that Uber
London engaged a private hire driver between 7 and 23 February 2014 without having third
party hire and reward insurance in place to carry passengers for reward. TfL successfully
prosecuted the driver and Uber London, details of which can be seen on the following link:
http://bit.ly/IM8tyFS

Uber responds saying that it conducts random sampling periodic checks on its drivers after
they have produced a cover note. This backward looking, sporadic, and piecemeal approach
does not provide sufficient reassurance to regulators and cannot be allowed to sustain.

Similarly Uber argues that it checks its drivers’ policies validity with insurers. This claim both
lacks credibility (what of confidentiality and privity of contract issues?) and is of no reassurance
whatsoever to regulators — the PHV licencing regime is explicitly not self-regulatory in nature.
Allowing Uber to operate on this basis drives a coach and horses through the spirit of the
legislation.

We believe that it is fundamentally unacceptable that Uber is unable to say how many of its
vehicles on Britain’s roads are uninsured.

Industrial-scale tax avoidance

Bookings with Uber are made through a Dutch company “Uber BV” in breach of section 2 of
the Private Hire Vehicles (London) Act 1998. Payments are made to Uber BV, whose profits
are taxable in the Netherlands at a highly reduced rate, rather than in the UK where the service
was in fact provided. Reputable private hire operators paying UK corporation tax cannot hope
to compete with a company designed from the ground up to pay as little tax as possible — one
that is unlikely to ever pay meaningful corporation tax in the UK regardless of the scale of its
profits. TfL has recently referred the issue of Uber's tax structures to HM Revenue and
Customs as noted in a letter from Mayor of London Boris Johnson (dated 29 June 2015)
addressed to the Chief Executive of Addison Lee, (the UK’s largest PHV Operator) Liam
Griffin.

The Licensed Private Hire Car Association (LPHCA) recently shared a briefing with HMRC that
outlines a number of assertions that the LPHCA, on behalf of its members, has brought to
HMRC’s attention in respect of the unfair competitive advantage which Uber, operating in
London through Uber London Ltd has as a result of its tax arrangements. The briefing notes
how Uber employs an unfair business model in comparison to domestic UK competition:

o Uber’s corporation tax arrangements: Uber appears to record profits for UK services in
the Netherlands — just the sort of arrangement that should be subject to the new 25%
“Google Tax” i.e. Diverted Profits Tax;

o Uber’s practice of paying drivers into any nominated offshore bank accounts with the
risk that those payments are not declared and taxed in the UK; and

! http://www.theguardian.com/technology/2015/jun/12/uber-whistleblower-exposes-breach-driver-approval-process

Registered Office 107 Hindes Road, HARROW Middlesex HA1 1RU
Registered in England 2793924 VAT No: 696 9727 51
Director and Chairman Steve Wright MBE

124


http://bit.ly/1M8tyFS
http://www.theguardian.com/technology/2015/jun/12/uber-whistleblower-exposes-breach-driver-approval-process

o The making of guaranteed monthly payments to allegedly self-employed drivers —
guaranteed earnings normally indicates employment, with PAYE/NIC applicable.

We attach the LPHCA'’s letter to HMRC that highlights serious concerns that Uber's VAT
arrangements do not comply with existing VAT Regulations. The letter also questions whether
VAT Regulations (changes to the place of supply rules for digital services) will apply to
companies like Uber London Limited and whether companies such as Uber London Limited will
now be required to charge VAT at the prevailing UK rate (20%) for orders taken in the UK.

HMRC Chief Executive Lin Homer’s response is also attached, which does not provide clarity
on whether Uber would manage to avoid the new VAT Regulations. We understand that
HMRC is currently determining whether to look in detail at Uber's UK tax arrangements.

LPHCA recently wrote to Alain Lamassoure MEP, Chair, Special Committee on Tax Rulings
and Other Measures Similar in Nature or Effect (TAXE), calling upon the Committee to
summon Uber's Chief Executive Travis Kalanick to explain his company’s commercial
practices and why he feels that is acceptable that reputable PHV companies across Europe
should pay corporation tax, VAT and other obligations while his company should not.

Licencing concerns

Uber BV is not licensed to operate in London (although Uber London Ltd is licensed) and yet it
is Uber BV which is discharging the functions properly reserved for TfL Operator’s Licence
holders. It would be advisable for the Committee to gain clarity on the entity that would hold the
Operator’s Licence in Brighton & Hove in the event that Uber’s application is successful. In
Uber’'s model “making provision” is contacted out, to an out of jurisdiction entity which is for all
practical purposes beyond the reach of local authority regulation. Manifestly a breach of
section 2 of the Private Hire Vehicles (London) Act 1998 is committed by Uber in London. It for
the Panel to determine whether these arrangements are likely to breach section 48 of the
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.

Unsupervised drivers and unsafe booking structures

As a direct consequence of the flaws in Uber's operating model Uber drivers loiter, ply for hire,
park illegally and create a public nuisance in areas of high demand such as at airports and
stations, undermining London’s profile as one of the safest taxi markets in the world.

Unsafe control of customer and driver data

Uber also fails to take seriously its obligations to protect customer and driver data, and Uber
London appears to be committing an offence under the Data Protection Act 1998. This
undermines an important feature of the private hire framework in London designed to protect
the public. On numerous occasions Uber customers’ personal information has leaked into the
public domain and the company was the subject of a recent BBC Watchdog investigation into
the scale of fraudulent transactions which Uber appears to be either unable or unwilling to
address.

Behaviour of group and related companies

Uber BV — in effect Uber London Ltd’s parent company — has knowingly, willingly and
intentionally flouted local regulation for profit in France, Germany, Belgium, Italy and the
Netherlands — almost every European market in which it operates®. Looking to the United
States, some two months ago the New York Taxi and Limousine Commission was obliged to
seize almost 500 vehicles working with Uber for breaching touting rules.®

Z Action in France, Netherlands, Belgium: http://techcrunch.com/2015/06/29/uber-france-leaders-arrested-forrunning-illegal-taxi-
company/#.0orm9h:Y3h4 ; Action in Germany: http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/technology-31942997; Action in Italy

http://uk.businessinsider.com/italian-court-bans-uber-2015-5

3 See: http://nypost.com/2015/06/16/hundreds-of-uber-cars-seized-for-illegal-pickups/

Registered Office 107 Hindes Road, HARROW Middlesex HA1 1RU
Registered in England 2793924 VAT No: 696 9727 51
Director and Chairman Steve Wright MBE

125


http://techcrunch.com/2015/06/29/uber-france-leaders-arrested-forrunning-illegal-taxi-company/#.oorm9h:Y3h4
http://techcrunch.com/2015/06/29/uber-france-leaders-arrested-forrunning-illegal-taxi-company/#.oorm9h:Y3h4
http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/technology-31942997
http://uk.businessinsider.com/italian-court-bans-uber-2015-5
http://nypost.com/2015/06/16/hundreds-of-uber-cars-seized-for-illegal-pickups/

Airport Nuisance

e Tracey Smythe (Tracy.smythe@sussex.pnn.police.uk) of Sussex Police has complained
constantly of infractions, obstruction, touting and other offences by Uber driver at Gatwick
Airport. Bill Nailen (Bill.Nailen@crawley.gov.uk) licensing officer at Crawley Council (which
includes Gatwick) has also identified numerous licence infringements by Uber drivers.

From the above evidence the committee will able to see that Uber drivers and Uber management
have no respect for law or regulation and have adversely impacted public safety and public order
and are clearly unfit to hold an Operator’s Licence.

In addition to the above in London there is strong evidence that Uber PHV Drivers are traveling
into the London Licensing Area (Cross Border) and parking vehicles without bookings that are then
being ‘virtually hailed’ via the Uber App, which shows their availability and position, so they are
acting like a taxi.

The LPHCA, GMB, Unite the Union, the London Cab Drivers Club and the Private Hire Board are
seeking the cessation of this practice and action against Uber by Transport for London who will be
holding high level talks with the aforementioned this week (10" September) at City Halll.

This behaviour undermines both the taxi and private hire operators and drivers who work in
accordance with the two-tier system recently endorsed by the Law Commission review into Taxi &
PHYV licensing in England & Wales, which is now awaiting action by the Department for Transport.

Uber is also subject to a determination by the High Court in early October about their alleged
illegal metering of PHV journeys in London, something the LPHCA contends is illegal in the capital
because of the extensive differences between the level of qualifications of taxi and PHV drivers.

For more information, please contact me at your convenience.

Yours sincerely

Steve Wright MBE
Chairman
Licensed Private Hire Cars Association

Registered Office 107 Hindes Road, HARROW Middlesex HA1 1RU
Registered in England 2793924 VAT No: 696 9727 51
Director and Chairman Steve Wright MBE

126


mailto:Tracy.smythe@sussex.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Bill.Nailen@crawley.gov.uk

BRIGHTON & HOVE
TAXI SECTION

Licensing Committee
Brighton & Hove City Council

October 5 2015
Dear Councillors

Uber Operator Licence Application

The GMB Brighton & Hove Taxi section would like to make it very clear that there is no objection to Brighton & Hove City
Council granting an Operator’s Licence on commercial grounds. Indeed we welcome competition in the trade.

However...we would like offer the following points for the Licensing Committee to take into consideration when deciding
as to whether Uber should be granted a Brighton & Hove Operators Licence which is a local requirement for operating a
private hire company in the UK. Hackney carriages do not require an Operators Licence

: What exactly is Uber?

: Wheelchair Access and Wheelchair Bookings
: Surge Pricing

: Pre-booking an Uber vehicle

: Communication

OB WNE

1. What exactly is Uber?

On the Uber UK website .. in the small print its states: ~ “*Uber is not a transportation provider” And yet it is applying for
an Operator’s Licence?

Surely the principle and purpose of being a legitimate private hire operator is to transport people around?

So what exactly would the council be licensing? Would the council be just licensing a smart phone app...or rather a
‘virtual operator’ ?

2. Disabilities / Wheelchair Access and Wheelchair Bookings

For many years there has been a close working relationship between the council and the major
Brighton & Hove taxi operators with regard to wheelchair accessibility. Compared to other areas it is
considered that such a working relationship is quite unique in the taxi trade ...where the local trade
reps and Operators meets with the council on a regular basis throughout the year to discuss various
trade matters.

In the current Blue 3" Revision under ‘Section 3. Part A. Procedure for Licensing a Private Hire Operator’ it states:

146. General.

Anyone who makes provision for the invitation or acceptance of bookings for a private hire vehicle must hold
an operators licence, (with the exception of those who only operate vehicles covered by section 75 of the Act
of 1976). This means that any individual (group or company) which advertises the services of any private
hire vehicle with the services of a driver for hire and reward, or has a mobile telephone or pager which is
carried within a licensed vehicle then that driver and vehicle have made provision for the acceptance of
bookings for hire and reward and will be required to hold a private hire operators licence.

Brighton and Hove City Council are subject to duties under the Equalities Act 2010 which includes the duties
to eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by or under the
Act.

In relation to the Hackney and Private Hire as the licensing authority we are wishing to ensure that the needs
and requirements of those with a disability are being acknowledged and met.

127



Primary issues for the Council to take note of are:

e Mobility — this is being addressed by the introduction of wheelchair accessible cabs. It is noted that certain
service users who may have mobility issues still prefer old style saloon cars. The trade should be able to
respond as appropriate where a particular type is requested/

e Visual impairment - drivers to be aware that greater assistance will be required. As per the detail already
included in this document.

e Hearing impaired — note should be taken that those with hearing difficulties should wherever possible be
provided with a text service.

e Awareness of those with mental health issues.

e Awareness of those with learning disabilities.

e Training for drivers on disability awareness for instance not assuming that because someone is slurring
speech that they are drunk as opposed to having neurological disorder.

It is desirable that the operators can on request provide monitoring information. What is required are
figures on the numbers of journeys undertaken by those with an obvious disability or where one has
been declared — personal information is not required. In addition where there has been an issue
around a disability the details of that issue and what if any steps were taken to address that and
prevent its reoccurrence.

This information will be required to be provided annually when the application for renewal is made.
The last two paragraphs clearly shows that the council require “..monitoring information” regarding “figures on the
numbers of journeys undertaken by those with an obvious disability or where one has been declared”... and may be quite
unique to Brighton & Hove and this may reflect as to where Uber has been licensed in other areas where such an
exercise to establish disability monitoring has not been adopted.

We would not expect any reduction in the obligations of Brighton & Hove Operators to accommodate any prospective
Operator who may not be able to achieve the well established required standard. It is questioned as to whether a smart
phone app (Uber).. or any ‘Virtual Operator’ would be able to provide the same service under the Equalities Act 2010 that
has been attained by the major Operators in the city which has been achieved via the close working relationship with the
council.

This is especially important where such information is required when an application for renewal is made. Quite how a
smart phone app or ‘Virtual Operator’ can provide such information would be interesting?

However...perhaps one way to ensure that Uber is granted an Operators Licence would be to completely abandon any
policy/conditions of wheelchair accessibility and disability awareness that the currently licensed Operators have been
compelled to adhere to... otherwise why should any Operator in the city bother with it?

The major point though is that currently it is understood that Uber has no facility whatsoever for a wheelchair user to book
a wheelchair accessible vehicle (WAV) on demand.. even more importantly Uber has no facility to pre-book a WAV ahead
of time.

Surely the absolute essence of a being a responsible Operator is to cater for all needs at any time?

3: Surge Pricing
The Licensing Committee will know.. or will have been briefed... that an Operator’s Licence is only S WO % a8 1710
required for a company that only uses private hire vehicles.

Uber only uses private hire vehicles.
Uber does not use hackney carriage taxis.
The reason as to why Uber only use private hire vehicles is because there is no control over what

fares a private hire vehicle can charge. The council have no input on what those rates are. This
has always been the case.

NOTIFY ME IF SURGE ENDS

However.. a licensing council does have full control over what its licensed hackney carriages can
charge at a maximum. This does not suit Uber’s business model with regard to opportunist ‘Surge
Pricing’ therefore only uses private hire vehicles.

128



The major private hire Operators in the city run a mixture of private hire and hackney carriage taxis. Consequently such
private hire vehicles run on the same metered rate as hackney carriage...although a private hire vehicle is not required to
use a ‘taxi meter’. However...if a private hire vehicle wishes to use a meter then such charges must be displayed on a
tariff sheet in the vehicle for public viewing.

If the council considers that Uber are to be licensed than we would like to know how taxi meters are incorporated with the
Uber vehicles?

The Licensing Committee should be aware that where Uber are licensed in London there are major differences in private
hire conditions. One of these conditions is that London private hire are forbidden to have ‘taxi meters’. Indeed it is a fact
that not all private hire vehicles licensed outside of London actually use taxi meters... unlike those in Brighton & Hove.
This suits Uber's way of operating because all fares are effectively at the whim of Uber at any time which does not allow
for calibrated and sealed taxi meters.

Therefore would the council need have to set a condition that no Uber vehicle operating under Uber’s Brighton & Hove
Operators licence would be allowed to install a ‘taxi meter’ because there would be no point as Uber has a fluctuating rate
of charge?

The council has no control on how Uber sets its rate...indeed nor should any council be able to set the rates that a private
hire company can charge. Consequently the council has no control either on Uber’s policy of ‘Surge Pricing’ as
explained in the small print on the UK Uber website:

“At times of intense demand, our rates change over time to keep vehicles available.”

This means that Uber vehicles will charge whatever Uber decides at any time of the day if there is an opportunity to do so
depending on the demand or situation of crisis as happened during the dreadful siege in Sydney Australia in 2014 as
quoted by the BBC “The firm raised fares by as much as four times its normal rate when demand shot up during the
siege that left three people dead” .http://lwww.bbc.co.uk/news/technology-30595406

This policy of ‘Surge Pricing’ has been implemented at recent times in the UK such as during the tube strike where Uber
passengers have been charged a substantially higher rate than normal:

“The Guardian 09/07/2015
“Uber, the app-based taxi-booking business, has been accused of exploiting customers by tripling fares
during London’s tube strike.

Uber users were confronted on Thursday morning with warnings that the company was tripling fares
because “demand is off the charts”.

It warned of “surge pricing”, with fares 2.9 times higher than normal and with a minimum fare of £14.50. Even
sitting in standing traffic would cost 43p per minute instead of the normal 15.”

http://tinyurl.com/uber-surge-pricingl

“Manchester Evening News 09/02/2014

Uber taxi users being charged £6 a mile during 'surge' fare times

One customer charged £42 for taxi from Northern Quarter to Withington

Passengers are facing £7-a-mile fares in Uber taxis around Greater Manchester at ‘surge’ times.

Customers of the app-based taxi service say they have been left shocked by the amounts they are charged through their
phones at the end of a journey.

One passenger was charged £42 to go from the Northern Quarter to Mauldeth Road West in Withington.

Another faced a £34 charge from Didsbury Village to Handforth in Cheadle.
Some of those who complained to Uber have received partial refunds, which the MEN understands are given
at the company'’s discretion.

Fares for Uber taxis go up during ‘surge’ times - when a high number of people are using the app to request taxis in
certain areas.

It means the original fare can be four times higher while a surge is on - which customers say they have found confusing.”

http://tinyurl.com/uber-surge-pricing2

129


http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/technology-30478008
http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/technology-30595406
http://tinyurl.com/uber-surge-pricing1
http://tinyurl.com/uber-surge-pricing2

However....‘Surge Pricing’ is of course a commercial factor that the council cannot take into consideration regarding
Uber’s application for a Brighton & Hove Operators Licence.

4: Pre-booking an Uber vehicle

Unlike with a traditional private hire company... you cannot pre-book even a standard vehicle
with Uber ahead of time.... let alone a wheelchair accessible one.

The Licensing Committee will have to decide if this is a factor to take into consideration.

5: Communication

Unlike the traditional private hire Operator... there is no facility to directly communicate with
Uber as there is no telephone number advertised to call.

It is understood that the only initial communication a member of the public can use is via
email.

We do wonder how a smart phone app/Virtual Operator will be able handle matters such as
valuable lost property or... even more importantly... how emergency messages from the
police are relayed to Uber vehicles?

We are very pleased to state that the established Brighton & Hove Operators have cooperated for many years with the
police for emergency issues and act quickly to assist by immediately alerting their drivers to situations.

We trust that we have provided some useful basic information on Uber's working model to enable the Licensing
Committee to make a decision on the application for Uber to become a Brighton & Hove Licensed Operator.

Andrew Peters
Secretary
GMB Brighton & Hove Taxi section

130



Case ref: ME/6548/15

Witness statement of Martin
‘Walker

On behalf of: Sheffield City
Taxis Limited

Statement dated: 25 September
2015

Competition and Markets Authority Investication
into the completed acquisition by Sheffield City
Taxis Limited of certain assets and business of

Mercury Taxis (Sheffield) Limited.

WITNESS
STATEMENT OF
MARTIN WALKER

I, Martin Walker of 205 Kingshurst Way, Birmingham B37 6EA, am Operations
Manager of Star Cars and Coaches Limited which operates from 718 Chester Road,
Birmingham, West Midlands B23 5TE and is a private hire operator.

The facts and matters set out in this statement are within my own knowledge unless
otherwise stated and I believe them to be true. Where I refer to information supplied
by others, I identify the source of the information. Facts and matters derived from
other sources are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I have been requested to make this witness statement by Sheffield City Taxis Limited
in relation to its ongoing discussions with the Competition and Markets Authority. I
have not been a party to these discussions and I am not aware of the nature of the
discussions nor the substantive detail. I have been requested to comment on the
impact of UBER operating in Birmingham and what effect I believe it has had on the
market.

131



Birmingham is a large city of over a million people, and is surrounded on all sides by
other councils of the West Midlands: Sandwell, Sclihull, North Warwickshire,
Walsall, Warwickshire, and Worcestershire. The history of the taxi and private hire
market is determined by the large area covered, and the geography. The City centre
core is well served by the hackney carmiage trade; the suburbs are served by many
private hire operators which operate in local neighbourhoods. Until UBER arrived,
Birmingham did not have one taxi or private hire company that covered the whole of
the Local Authority area.

UBER was granted a licence at a private sub committee hearing of the Council (with
a quorum of two councillors) on 12 February 2015, and at that hearing UBER was
also able to achieve a number of exemptions from the standard conditions in iis
licence. They launched two days later on 14 February 2015 (Valentine’s Day).

UBER offered incentives to existing licensed drivers to move over to its platform.
There is currently a difficult process to license new drivers in the City and from 2008
to date the Council halved the number of available licensed drivers in the City.
Therefore the only drivers available to UBER were those already working for the
traditional operators. There were approximately 97 operators in Birmingham.

Incentives for drivers included a £1000 cash bonus on joining, three months free
commission (usually 20% of the fares), a £100 "recommendation" fee when
introducing drivers (this rose over the first weeks to £200, then £300, and up to £350
per recommendation), and a "minimum earning guarantee" of up to £15 per hour,
essentially paving the driver when legitimate fares were not available. UBER
importantly also told the drivers it accumulated that they could only legally work for
one operator at a time. This made it all the more difficult for traditional operators to
encourage drivers to come back even when UBER’s incentives and subsidies
expired.

Drivers swarmed to UBER for their incentives. Within two weeks of the UBER
launch, Star Cars had lost almost 20% of its drivers, although drivers would not
indicate they had gone to UBER. Drivers made excuses, and still do, as to why they
could not come to work for Star Cars. A great number of drivers have been seen
driving for UBER whilst they were "on holiday" or "off sick". FOI Data from June
2014 provided by Birmingham City Council showed that Star Cars was marginally
the single largest operator in the City, though no company had market dominance.

132



10.

11,

12.

12.1

12.2

12,3

124

Many operators meluding Star Cars were impacted, and found themselves trying to
compete with a completely new business model. Within only three months, by the
end of May 2015, UBER had attracted circa 1,200 drivers, equivalent to more than a
third of the Birmingham licensed fleet, to its platform. This number came from a
number of colleagues in the industry and was confirmed by a senior licensing officer.
It is fair to assume that drivers work for UBER and a traditional operator at the same
time, without necessarily the knowledge or permission from either operator.

UBER adopts a tactic of increasing its prices when it determines that there is a
shortage of drivers. It does this to "lift" the drivers’ earning potential with UBER to a
level significantly higher than the traditional operators might be able to achieve for
them and accordingly attract more drivers to work for it. The customer, in the belief
that he is paying a premium to effectively jump a queue at peak times, does not
realise that this process pulls the driver away from the traditional market, and plants
him in UBER’s availability.

UBER continues to periodically offer incentives to drivers. To date it has done this
three times since commencing operations in Birmingham.

As well as offering incentives to drivers, UBER also aggressively targets passengers
using the following tactics:

offering customers {ree fares, for example recently UBER sponsored a weekend at
Gatecrasher, Birmingham's largest nightclub accommodating 3,500 revellers. UBER
offered a free ride home for everyone in an UBER vehicle;

offering abusively low fares, enabled by the fact that UBER operates outside the TTK
tax regime. UBER collects the fare electronically from the customer, deducts tax (in
the Netherlands), deducts the drivers 20% commission, and pays the balance of the
fare into any account anywhere in the world for the driver from its account in the
Netherlands;

operating an app which is integrated with Google maps. A visitor to Birmingham (or
indeed a resident of Birmingham) using Google maps to obtain directions is offered
the option of walking, taking a bus or taking an UBER. There is no way traditional
operators can compete with this as Google is a significant investor in UBER and the
arrangement is exclusive.

rewarding people for downloading, using and recommending the UBER app by
offening free credit on their account for use with UBER.

133



13.

14.

13,

16.

by signing up to UBER, new customers accept the companies terms and conditions,
one of which enables UBER to download a copy of the users contacts within their
smartphone in order to allow UBER to market their entire address book. This is
likely to be unknown by the user, as it is buried within the companies terms and
conditions, which there is no requirement to read, only an assumption that the user
accepts by continuing to sign up.

Birmingham City Council’s Education Transport department, probably the largest in
Europe, (Birmingham City Council being the largest Council in Europe), transports
over 4,000 children daily to and from schools in licensed Private Hire vehicles which
they engage through an EU tendering process. An officer within Birmingham City
Council has told me that since February 2015 they have increased its cost of
procuring these services by more than 30%, as the effect of UBER takes drivers away
from the traditional operators fulfilling those contracts. The traditional operator has
to commit to pay drivers more to be able to retain them, which increases the cost to
the Local Authority. The Local Authority currently has to revisit these contracts
every six weeks as the market continues to be effected by UBER.

UBER is also licensed in neighbouring Solihull, and have applications pending in
Sandwell, Dudley and Walsall. The UBER driver app tells the driver where his
greater earning potential is, irrespective of council boundaries. Birmingham is
experiencing significant numbers of UBER Selihull licensed vehicles parking up
"available" in Birmingham City cenire.

Birmingham does not allow its licensed operators to accept bookings "without a
specified destination”. In the UK, the majority of private hire companies improve
efficiency and accessibility by accepting bookings quicker through mobile apps and
automated phone systems, and populating the destination with the GPS co-ordinates
of the location the driver drops off at. UBER’s app allows customers to book without
a specified destination, and the Apple Watch UBER App does not have the facility to
ask for a destination. Birmingham City Council is "writing to them again". In my
view a traditional operator who adopted this approach would be taken to court. Star
Cars has spent three years trying to secure an exemption from this condition, so far
without success.

UBER is paying drivers without having any fares (customers), and convincing them
that they can only work for UBER. UBER is offering incentives to drivers for
exclusivity. UBER is offering incentives/features to customers which traditional
operators cannot offer (whether due to economic or regulatory factors). It appears to
be UBER’s objective to "starve" the traditional trade of supply (drivers) and demand
{passengers).

134



17. The effect of UBER’s tactic will be increasing market share for UBER and the exit
from the market of traditional operators. To date four companies in Birmingham
have sold up and left the market as the drivers (where the operator gets his income)
had left in sufficient numbers that both the income for the operator, and the ability to
service the customer demand were fatally comprimised. It is my view that these
driver defections were caused by UBER.

STATEMENT OF TRUTH

I believe that the facts stated in this witness statement are true.

Martin Walker

Dated this 25" day of September 2015

135






BRIGHTON & HOVE STREANILINE Ltd

\zn
) L

www.streamlinetaxis.org

Ms J Cranford

Licensing & Health Manager
Brighton & Hove City Council
Bartholomew House
Bartholomew Square
Brighton

BN1 1JE

05 October 2015

By email only: Jean.Cranford@brighton-hove.gcsx.gov.uk

Dear
Re: Objection to application for Operator’s License by UBER

As Vice Chairman of Brighton and Hove Streamline, | write to make further representations
and by way of objections to the application by UBER for a Private Hire Vehicle Operator's
License and to submit reasons why such a license should not be granted by Brighton &
Hove City Council. | do so in addition to the written representations that | made on behalf of
Streamline by my letter to the City Council of 21%' April 2015.

Private Hire Vehicle Operator’s Licenses are regulated in the United Kingdom to protect and
benefit the public and to ensure their safety. The public relies upon Licensing Authorities
such as Brighton & Hove City Council to provide safety and protection by looking at and
considering all applications for a Private Hire Vehicle Operator’s License.

A taxi/private hire vehicle (“taxi”) user is likely to be in a taxi rather than another mode of
transport precisely because they are young, elderly, have a disability or some other special
need, have consumed alcohol or are in an unfamiliar place or because it is late or the
destination or pick-up point is remote and isolated. The benefits of a regulated taxi service
are in some ways difficult to quantify or even identify but must include the comfort to the
public of knowing that operators and their drivers have undergone background checks, are
insured and use roadworthy vehicles, that drivers know their way around the area and are
experienced drivers, that people with a disability will be treated equally and that there will be
a good proportion of vehicles that provide wheelchair access and carry guide dogs without
extra charges and more that is intangible but of immeasurable value.

BRIGHTON & HOVE STREAMLINE Ltd 5 CLIFTON HILL - BRIGHTON - BN1 3HL

Administration: (01273) 729403 Fax: (01273) 728122 email: admin@streamlinetaxis.org
Registered in England No. 03258868 137\istered office as above. Est 1936/2008



Page 2
The “fit and proper” test is multi-faceted and all embracing in terms of the factors that can
and should be taken into account and includes appreciation of the duties and obligations
that the law and a licensing authority’s conditions impose.

The public’s trust and confidence in the taxi services provided throughout the country exists
because of, and will be justified only as long as, licensing authorities impose fair but rigorous
and consistent standards to all applications for operators (and drivers) licenses. Brighton &
Hove City Council has done so in the past and all that is asked when making these further
representations and objections set out below is that the Council continues to do so in the
case of the UBER application.

It is easy to treat objections to UBER’s application as being motivated purely by concerns
that UBER will take business away from existing operators and drivers but while economic
concerns do of course exist they are by no means the driving force behind these
objections/representations. Streamline, as a long experienced, well-established and
respected operator, recognizes that it is in the interests of the public and itself that high
standards be maintained by all operators and drivers and the thread that runs through all the
objections that | put forward is that standards will be lowered if an operator's license is
granted to UBER unless stringent conditions are imposed.

My starting point is to draw attention to Brighton & Hove City Council’s Blue Book which sets
out a number of policies and procedures which should be applied to taxi operators generally
in the interests of the public:

(1) The Blue Book is intended to provide guidance to “drivers, proprietors and operators”
and states: “Customers rightly expect that in using Hackney Carriages and Private Hire’s
they will be transported safely. In addition, it is in everyone’s interests to ensure that
customer experiences are positive”.

(2) The Introduction states: “This document contains the policy and related procedures that
will guide the work of the licensing authority (the Council) in the way in which it carries ouf its
functions. This document sets out the requirements and standards that must be met”
(emphasis added).

(3) The Blue Book states in section 3: “The Council will adopt and carry out its .... licensing
functions with a view to promoting the following licensing objectives — The prevention of
crime and disorder, safeguarding of children & the vulnerable and the protection of the
public — The safety and health of the public and drivers — vehicle safety, comfort and access.
In promoting these licensing objectives, the council will expect to see license holders and
applicants continuously demonstrate they can meet or exceed specifications set by the
Council in the four licensing objectives and will be taken into account by the Council when
making decisions”.

(4) The Blue Book identifies the following as “issues of relevance” “operating rules,
conditions and disciplinary procedures. Vetting, qualification, training and monitoring
licenses..... This will include ... cautions, convictions, other court orders made to control
behaviour and even where appropriate looking at somebody’s social media profile.”

(5) The Blue Book identifies inter alia the following factors as relevant to Health and Safety:

138



Page 3
“ ... ensuring drivers are as safe as possible. Driver training qualification and performance
....Knowledge of the City .... Vehicle specifications.”

(6) Under Vehicle safety, comfort and access the following appears: “Standards of vehicle
comfort and appearance. Provision of disabled facilities. Provision for the aged and the
young”.

(7) Section 4 of the Blue Book contains a long section devoted to requirements concerning
vulnerable passengers (persons of age or disability).

The citation in (2) above makes it clear that it is mandatory for Brighton & Hove City Council
to apply the policies and procedures contained in the Blue Book to the UBER application.
Accordingly, | make the points set out below which all fall within the ambit of the factors
which the Council's Blue Book identifies as relevant matters to be taken into account when
dealing with any application for an operator’s license.

Whilst it is appreciated the Blue Book is currently under review, | feel certain that all of the
foregoing will continue to remain applicable to licensed operators and drivers.

Most if not all operators make their first application having gained skill and experience as a
driver and start small. This cannot be said of UBER who will learn “on the job” and, as
experience elsewhere shows, start “big”. Where requirements are imposed on drivers rather
than operators, the experienced operator (such as Streamline) will act to ensure that drivers
comply. In contrast, UBER appears to view its role as nothing more than providing a
communication service between potential passengers and drivers. There is nothing to
suggest that UBER has in place, or will put in place, systems to ensure that their drivers are
themselves fit and proper to provide driving services to the public, are licensed and
experienced drivers, have road worthy cars, and are properly insured.

UBER does not provide any pre-booking facility and has a policy of “surge pricing” at times
of unexpected demand. Neither of these features is in the public interest. There is no way
that members of the public could know in advance when “surge pricing” is in operation until
being told the cost. Members of the public, particularly younger members of the public,
might be unable to afford the “surge price” having counted on using the UBER service, say,
throughout the evening.

UBER does not provide an equal service to those with disabilities. This could result in
serious difficulties being encountered by members of the public who have made plans
counting on using the UBER service but unaware that the service might not be able to deal
with their particular disability. The importance of disability requirements cannot be fairly
measured in terms of actions brought in the courts and cannot properly be ignored by saying
that these are “driver” requirements. Discrimination claims are difficult to prove and
individual cases are not cost effective to pursue. Brighton & Hove City Council has required
the operators’ fleet to be by way of wheelchair accessible vehicles. It would be a retrograde
step to license an operator who is not bound by the disability requirements applicable to
other operators particularly as those requirements are so obviously in the public interest.

Taxi operators are required on application to set out their policies and procedures regarding
those with a disability and if they do not do so the application is returned without further

139



Page 4
consideration. New laws require taxi operators to undertake monitoring of the use of the
service by passengers with a disability and if information is not provided on the next
application, the application is not processed. Natural justice, equality principles and the
public interest requires the same standard to be applied to UBER.

Brighton & Hove City Council has imposed requirements that a proportion of an operator's
fleet must be wheelchair accessible and UBER must be made subject to the same
requirements along with a requirement that drivers undergo disability awareness training.
UBER ought to be required to comply with all Brighton & Hove's usual requirements
regarding the taking of booking, ensuring drivers are properly trained, the necessity of
treating disabled persons equally, carrying guide dogs and not making extra charges.
Equality Act compliance is a strict legal obligation, not a choice. A failure to require
compliance with all these requirements will undermine Brighton & Hove's standards and
make a nonsense of the Blue Book.

UBER draws on a wide range of drivers who are not required to undergo DBS checks or to
have an established level of skill and experience. By way of contrast, Streamline has in
place measures to ensure that all Hackney and Private Hire drivers who are new to
Streamline must have held a UK driving license for 5 years, compulsorily undergo a DBS
check, and such DBS check must be satisfactory. The risk to the public is obvious, and even
more so following on from the findings from such enquiries as in Rotherham!

UBER vehicles do not carry any livery and a wide range of cars is used (in contrast to e.g.
London Taxis). Livery and the readily identifiable London Taxi is not a mere affectation but
serves an important purpose not only in enabling ready identification but, because it is costly
to apply/obtain, in minimizing the risk of unlicensed drivers. Livery or a readily identifiable
vehicle protects the public. When Brighton Streamline and Hove Streamline merged in 2008
Brighton & Hove City Council refused permission for a livery change save for the addition of
a second telephone number to be displayed on the rear of the roof sign. Brighton & Hove
City Council recognized the value of livery in this decision but it seems that the City Council
is proposing to waive or change its policy for the benefit of UBER which would be an
inexplicable step, if an operator’s license is now granted to UBER.

The speed of response to a call via the UBER app. means that UBER cars are in effect
being hailed by users and using a Smartphone as a taxi meter. An attempt to address this
issue in New York by imposing a mandatory 5 minute period between the booking and the
pick-up resulted in customers being alienated. Importantly, such a requirement would be
undesirable if cases involving vulnerable people. It provides no answer to the problem.
Also, it is plain to anyone looking for transport in cities where UBER has been licensed that
UBER drivers ply for hire picking up people straight from the street in effect using a
Smartphone as a taximeter. There are therefore regulatory disparity issues about the use of
taximeters. This means that if UBER could be granted a new private hire vehicle operator's
license whereas it is in effect offering services analogist to that of Hackney Carriage and
without being subject to the stringent conditions that would be applicable to the provision of
such a service. The position would appear to have already arisen in London in this respect.

In Amsterdam UBER was raided by the Dutch police authority where it has been accused of

violating the Dutch taxi laws with its UBERPOP service which allows untrained drivers and
those without taxi licenses to offer trips at a cheaperrate. This service has been banned in

140



Page 5
the Netherlands. In Paris two of UBER's top executives appeared in court charged with
having committed “misleading commercial practices” and of “complicity in the illegal exercise
of the taxi profession”. These events again relate to the UBERPOP service and France has
in effect passed a law banning the service. UBER has informed licensing authorities in
other jurisdictions (Netherlands, Germany and Spain) that it will process bookings using a
server within the licensing authority’s area only for it to be found subsequently that UBER
continued using its Netherlands server outside the authority’s area. | accept that the laws of
France and the Netherlands might not be the same as the laws applicable in England and
Wales. The pointis that if UBER is willing to “skate on thin ice” in other jurisdictions, UBER
might well be prepared to do so in the UK jurisdiction.

Just such a disregard for regulations was revealed when UBER introduced blue lights in
Manchester which were contrary to private hire regulations. Further, after UBER was
granted a license in Newcastle-upon-Tyne there were instances of attempted UBER
bookings in the adjacent licensing area of North Tyneside and of the use of non-area
licensed vehicles. In comparative pricing advertising UBER purported to demonstrate that it
was cheaper than other private hire operators but drew comparisons with Hackney Carriage
fares, not private hire fares. It appears that UBER has not registered in the UK as a data
controller despite operating in London for almost three years and in other UK cities for some
time. By signing up to UBER, a customer accepts UBER's terms and conditions which allow
UBER to download the customer’s entire address book in their Smartphone and use it for
UBER'’s marketing purposes. This is unlikely to be known to the customer who probably will
not read UBER's terms and conditions. The point here is that UBER lacks good faith and
has shown a disturbing disregard for rules, regulations and conditions attached to the grant
of licenses. The weight to be given to concerns cannot be measured by reference to known
court cases or complaints because members of the public do not necessarily know what
rights they have in this regard and probably take the view that their one experience is not
worthy of complaint. Furthermore, UBER does not appear to offer any or any adequate
complaints procedure for its customers and certainly none similar to that offered by the
current operators within the licensing area of Brighton & Hove City Council. The public
interest is therefore to be safeguarded by experienced licensed operators expressing
concerns based on their past knowledge and experience and by licensing authorities such
as Brighton & Hove City Council undertaking a thorough investigation.

TfL has pointed out that many UBER drivers work for several companies which makes
checking compliance and standards very difficult. UBER notoriously cuts its prices resulting
is disaffected drivers, drivers willing to work for a minimal reward which cannot be desirable
as it attracts those verging on the desperate for money and those willing to take shortcuts in
incurring expenses such as upon the roadworthiness of their cars and adequate insurance.

Insurance is a vital concern. If UBER fails to operate within the terms of its license, it is likely
that its drivers will be in breach of their insurance policies and may be operating without
insurance cover, including cover for their passengers. TfL established that this was the
case in a recent successful prosecution.

The fundamental economic issue raised by the presence of UBER in the market goes far
beyond a mere concern for the earnings of individual drivers. UBER would appear to enjoy
a significant price advantage by avoiding and not paying UK corporation tax because jobs
are booked through the Netherlands. UBER drivers earn less than other taxi drivers and in

141



Page 6
some cases, less than the minimum wage. Further, there is a real risk that UBER’s model
will depress fares to unsustainable levels threatening not only the viability of the UBER
model but the viability of the taxi trade as a whole. Thus the relevant question for Brighton &
Hove City Council is whether an operator who is able to obtain a price advantage by
operating outside the UK is in reality suitable to hold an operator’s license at all, or certainly
within the area licensed by Brighton & Hove City Council.

| am not looking to ban UBER but to bring it into line with what the public expects from any
transport provider today. It is very important to ensure that the welfare of passengers is
made paramount. Passengers have a right to know that when they book a journey through
any operator, the service will be reliable, traceable and fairly priced. They should know who
is driving and be able to trace the vehicle’s registration and licensing details quickly and
easily. UBER cannot be said to satisfy this test. The threat of allowing UBER to operate
without bringing it into line with existing taxi operator’s requirements and regulations has
been described by Sadig Khan MP in a debate in Parliament as “a race to the bottom” and
this aptly describes what will occur in Brighton & Hove if UBER is granted a license or is
granted a license that is not subject to conditions that oblige UBER to operate in accordance
with the same rules and regulations that apply to all other licensed taxi operators.

Your§ sincerelyf _
‘%/m Studar

John Streeter, Vice Chairman

Brighton and Hove Streamline

142



	Agenda
	7 Application for an Operator Licence Application Under the Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Legislation: Uber Britannia Ltd
	Enc. 1 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 2 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 3 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 4 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 5 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 6 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Appendix 7
	Enc. 8 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 9 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 10 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 11 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 12 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 13 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 14 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 15 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 16 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 17 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 18 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 19 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 20 for UBER Operators Licence Application
	Enc. 21 for UBER Operators Licence Application


